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Shivalik Engineering Industries Limited

BOARD’S REPORT

To,

The Members of

M/s Shivalik Engineering Industries Limited
Raipur (C.G.)

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report of the Company for the financial year
ended 31* March 2024.

1)  FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE:

F.Y F.Y.
PARTICULARS 2023-24 | 2022-23
Rs. in Millions
Revenue from operations 6,916.43 5,507.08
Other Income 7.30 16.35
Profit before depreciation, exceptional, extraordinary item and tax | 1,178.51 478.72
Less: Depreciation & Amortization expense 172.36 88.63
Profit before exceptional, extraordinary item and tax 1,006.15 390.09
Less: Exceptional item . .
Less: Extraordinary item - =
Profit before tax 1,006.15 390.09
Less: Tax expense 242.28 129.56
Profit after tax 763.87 260.53

2) STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS & OPERATIONS:

During the financial year under review, the revenue from operations of the Company has
significantly increased to Rs. 6,916.43/- millions as compared to Rs. 5,507.08/- millions in the
previous year. Further, the other income of the Company has marginally decreased to Rs.
7.30/- millions as compared to Rs. 16.35/- millions in the previous year. As a result of the
above, the net profit of the Company significantly increased to Rs. 763.87/- millions as
compared to net profit of Rs. 260.53/- millions in the previous year. The Company expects to
achieve better performance in future.

3) CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the financial year under review, there were no changes in the Nature of business of the
Company.

4) CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE:

Pursuant to the Compaosite Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of (a) Shivalik Auto
Engineering Private Limited (SAEPL), (b) Neelkamal Vanijya Private Limited (NVPL), (c) Adopt
Commotrade Private Limited (ACPL) and (d) Goldmoon Vinimay Private Limited (GVPL) with

Shivalik Engineering Industries Limited (Transferee/Resulting Company or SEIL) and Demerger of
e ———
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3)

6)

7)

8)

the ‘Demerged Undertaking’ of Shivalik Power and Steel Private Limited (SPSPL) and vesting of
the same into SEIL, as approved by the Hon’ble NCLT, Cuttack Bench, vide order dated
03.11.2023 and allotment of 79,18,907 fully paid-up equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and
cancellation of 28,74,930 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of SEIL held by NVPL and cancellation
of 1,93,679 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of SEIL held by SPSPL pursuant to the above scheme,
the Authorised share capital of the Company is Rs. 28,63,85,000/- and the Paid-up capital is Rs.
12,36,22,080/-.

DIVIDEND:

In order to conserve the resources of the Company, your Directors do not recommend any
dividend for the year under review.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

During the financial year under review, the Company does not propose any amount to be
transferred to any reserves of the company.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning
of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014. Further, the Company has also not received any unsecured loan from directors and
relative of directors of the Company within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act,
2013, Clause 2(c)(viii) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 read with
notification number G.S.R. 695(E) dated 15 September, 2015.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the financial year under review and till the date of this report, the following changes
have occurred in the Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company-

S. No. Name DIN/ PAN Particulars Date
¢ Appointment as Company
1 Shri Hardeep Choudhary BSLPC2669B Secretary (Whole-time KMP) 28/11/2023
Shri Raghvendra Resignation as Chief
. Singhania AJJPSI05TR Financial Officer (CFO-KMP) 10212023
3 S[m ’ Raghvendra 00327732 Appomtment as Additional 10/12/2023
Singhania Director
Shri Raghvendra Appointment as Jt. Managing
4 Singhania 00327732 Director 10/12/2023
5 | Shri Vishal Sharma 00369593 | Resignation from | 51/12/2023
Directorship
Appointment as  Director
Shri Raghvendra (Regularisation) &
. Singhania a327732 appointment as Jt. Managing 02701/ 2024
Director
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Appointment as Additional

7 Shri Rajesh Tuteja 08952755 Director (Independent) 06/01/2024
. . Appointment as Additional
8 Shri Sanjay Goenka 01057527 Director (Independent) 06/01/2024
: Appointment as Additional
9 Smt. Rina sharma 08557373 Director (Independent) 06/01/2024
10 Shri  Aasheesh Kumar 06892614 R_emgnatmp from 10/01/2024
Sharma Directorship
T Resignation from
11 Smt. Anjali jain 09844873 Directorship 10/01/2024
12 | Shri Vinay Agrawal 06954626 g?p‘”“tmem as Wholetime | 44,41,/2024
irector
13 | Shri Mithlesh Kumar o777z807 | Resienatlen from | 19,03/2024
Directorship
14 | Shri Sanjay Goenka 01057527 | Resignation from | 19/03/2024
Directorship
Shri Ajay Kumar Appointment as Additional
2 Parasmal Pancholi OF1ResEd Director (Independent) 197032023
: ; : Appointment as Chief
16 | Shri Manoj Patni AFXPP1495C Financial Officer (CFO-KMP) 19/03/2024
17 | Smt. Rina sharma ggssyayy | APPOTmEnt as INUEpRREent | ge 0 agos
Director (Regularisation)
18 | Shri Rajesh Tuteja 08952755 | 7ppaintment as Independent | qe) a0 o054
Director (Regularisation)
Shri Ajay Kumar Appointment as Independent
i Parasmal Pancholi Ulasesa Director (Regularisation) UoRCe/2004

As per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, and the Articles of Association of the
Company, Shri Vinay Agrawal (DIN- 06954626), Wholetime Director of the Company, retire by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment.

Further, in compliance with the provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
made thereunder, the Company has following Key Managerial Personnels (KMPs)-

hf ' Name DIN/ PAN Designation
1 Shri Giriraj Singhania 00369479 Managing Director
2 Shri Raghvendra Singhania 00327732 Jt. Managing Director
3 Shri Vinay Agrawal 06954626 Wholetime Director
4 Shri Manoj Patni AFXPP1495C Chief Financial Officer
5 Shri Hardeep Choudhary BSLPC2669B Company Secretary

9) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
made thereunder, the Company has the following persons as Independent Directors on the

Board of Directors of the Company-
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1- Shri Rajesh Tuteja (DIN- 08952755)
2- Shri Ajay Pancholi (DIN- 05168823)
3- Smt. Rina Sharma (DIN- 08557373)

In the opinion of the Board, there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect
the status of Independent Directors of the Company and the Board is satisfied of the integrity,
expertise, and experience (including proficiency in terms of Section 150(1) of the Act and
applicable rules thereunder) of all Independent Directors on the Board.

Further, the Independent Directors of the Company met one time during the financial year
ended 31st March, 2024. The Independent Directors inter alia discuss the issues arising out of
Committee Meetings and Board discussion including the quality, quantity and timely flow of
information between the Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board
to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

10) STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

All independent directors of the Company have given declarations as required under the
provisions of section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

11) DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

As required under section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(ii) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit of the company for that period;

(iii)the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(v) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

12) NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

18 (Eighteen) Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

13) CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTEES:

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

As on the closure of the financial year under review, the Audit Committee of the Company
comprises of the following three Directors:-

EEs—sssssessem—_———————————— e e s e asssseeeReeeaa——
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:'5 NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN CATEGORY DESIGNATION
. s ’ Independent .

1. Shri Ajay Pancholi 05168823 Director Chairman

2. | Shri Rajesh Tuteja 08952755 '"%e.pe”de”t Member
irector

3. | Shri Raghvendra Singhania 00327732 Jt'D’.“a”ag‘"g Member
irector

Shri Hardeep Choudhary (ACS- 58595), Company Secretary & Complaince Office of the
Company, acts as Secretary to the Committee.

The Members of Audit Committee have adequate knowledge of Accounts, Audit and Finance.
Further, there were no such cases where the Board of Directors of the Company had not
accepted any recommendation of the Audit Committee.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

As on the closure of the financial year under review, the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee of the Company comprises of the following three Directors:-

3{'3‘ NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN CATEGORY DESIGNATION
1. | Shri Ajay Pancholi 05168823 '"‘J‘D"":'F’er“je“t Chairman
irector
- ; Independent
2. | Shri Rajesh Tuteja 08952755 Director Member
3 Smt. Rina Sharma 08557373 Inde_pendent Member
Director

Shri Hardeep Choudhary (ACS- 58595), Company Secretary & Complaince Office of the
Company, acts as Secretary to the Committee.

A copy of the company’s policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria
for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of directors and other matters
provided under section 178(3) is available at the website of the Company-
www.shivalikengineering.com.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Company has a Stakeholders Relationship Committee consisting of the following directors in
compliance with the provisions of Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
made thereunder:
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:'6' NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN CATEGORY DESIGNATION

1. | Shri Ajay Pancholi 05168823 '"%‘?pe“dent Chairman

irector
g : ; Jt. Managing

2. | Shri Raghvendra Singhania 00327732 Director Member

3. | Shri Vinay Agrawal 06954626 W[;‘.°le“me Member
irector

14)

Shri Hardeep Choudhary (ACS- 58595), Company Secretary & Complaince Office of the
Company, acts as Secretary to the Committee.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company has a CSR Committee consisting of the following directors in compliance with the
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder:

:IE) NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN CATEGORY DESIGNATION
Py . Independent ;
1. Shri Rajesh Tuteja 08952755 Director Chairman
! ; : Jt. Managing
2. | Shri Raghvendra Singhania 00327732 Bivactor Member
3. | Shri Vinay Agrawal 06954626 WI;‘."[E“"“E Member
irector

Shri Hardeep Choudhary (ACS- 58595), Company Secretary & Complaince Office of the
Company, acts as Secretary to the Committee.

A copy of the CSR Policy duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company is enclosed
herewith as Annexure-“1". Further, the same is also available at the website of the Company-
www.shivalikengineering.com.

Pursuant to the CSR policy of the Company and on the recommendation of the CSR committee
and after obtaining approval from the Board of Directors, the Company has incurred
expenditure on the following CSR activities-

Paiticiilars Name of Project, | Implementing | Amount

Purpose, and location | Agency (in Rs.)
CSR Liability for the financial year 2023-24 38,24,561/-
(Less) Set off of excess of CSR Development & | Excalsior

expenditure incurred in the FY 2022-23 Running of  School- | Foundation

pursuan'g to section 135(5) of Promoting  Education | Trust  (CSR- 10,29,204/-
Companies Wk 201% and the RIS | [Crandrapur ()] CSR00020243)

Project HOPEKIT for | Manray
(Less) CSR expenditure incurred in the | less privilege children- | Foundation 5 00.000/-
FY 2023-24 Promoting Education (CSR- i
- Palghar (Maharashtra) CSR00016448)
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(Less) Set off of excess of CSR

expenditure incurred in the FY 2022-23 ;

in M/s Shivalik Auto Engineering gﬁ:ﬁ:ﬁpmeﬁ Schoo?-: !ngl?iﬁ:gon

Private Limited (now merged with the 8 " 8,89,806/-
Company) pursuant to section 135(5) Promoting  Education | Trust  (CSR-

of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules [Chandrapur (MH)] CoR00020:244)

made thereunder

Unspent CSR liability for the FY 2023-24 : 24,19,010/-

The unspent CSR expenditure amounting to Rs. 24,19,010/- for the FY 2023-24 relates to
ongoing CSR projects pursuant to the provisions of Section 135(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made thereunder.

The Report on CSR Activities for the year 2023-24 in compliance to Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is annexed herewith as an Annexure-“I1”.

15) VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism as required under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. The said
mechanism has been properly communicated to all directors and employees of the Company.
The Company’s policy on Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Mechanism is available at the
website of the Company- www.shivalikengineering.com.

16) BOARD EVALUATION:

The Company was not required to carry out any formal annual evaluation of the performance of
the Board, its Committees and of individual Directors as required under Section 134(3)(p) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

17) STATUTORY AUDITORS:

At the Annual General Meeting of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2019
held on 30" September, 2019, M/s Rajendra Prasad, Chartered Accountants, Raipur (C.G.) were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2024.

Keeping in view the retirement by rotation of M/s Rajendra Prasad, Chartered Accountants,
Raipur (C.G.) as statutory Auditors of the Company, it is proposed to appoint M/s Pruthi and
Company, Chartered Accountants, Raipur (C.G.), having FRN- 013951C, as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold office for a term of five consecutive years from the conclusion
of the forthcoming AGM till the conclusion of the AGM to be held in the year 2029.

18) EXPLANATION FOR AUDITOR’S REPORT:

STATUTORY AUDITOR-

The observation made in the Statutory Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and, therefore, do
not call any further comments.
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19)

20)

21)

22)

23)

24)

25)

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR-

The observation made in the Secretarial Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and, therefore,
do not call any further comments.

REPORTING OF FRAUD:

The Statutory Auditor of the company has not reported any fraud as specified under Section
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, no case of Fraud has been reported to the
Management of the Company from any other sources.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Your Company has appointed M/s S.G. Kankani & Associates, Company Secretaries, as
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2023-2024 for conducting Secretarial
Audit in pursuance of the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The
Secretarial Audit Report for the F.Y. 2023-24 furnished by the Secretarial Auditor is enclosed
herewith as Annexure-“111".

INTERNAL AUDITOR:

In compliance with the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder, the Company has appointed M/s PSAC & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as
Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2023-24.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

Your Company is maintaining Cost Records of the products of the Company as prescribed by the
Central Government under provision of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

COST AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors of your Company has appointed M/s Sanat Joshi & Associates, Cost
Accountants, as the Cost Auditor for audit of the Cost Accounting Records of your Company for
the financial year 2023-24.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India on Board meetings and General Meetings.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

Adequate internal financial controls were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements.
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26) RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has a Risk Management Policy to ensure sustainable business growth with stability
and to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating, and resolving risks associated
with the business and to lay down procedures about risk assessment and risk minimization. In
order to achieve the key objective, the Risk Management Policy establishes a structured and
disciplined approach to risk management, including the development of the risk register, in
order to guide decisions on risk evaluating & mitigation related issues.

The Board of Directors of the Company have formed a Risk Management Committee comprising
of the following Directors-

NG, | NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN CATEGORY DESIGNATION
1. | Shri Ajay Pancholi 05168823 Independent Director Chairman
2. | Shri Raghvendra Singhania | 00327732 Jt. Managing Director Member
3. | Shri Vinay Agrawal 06954626 Whole-time director Member

Shri Hardeep Choudhary (ACS- 58595), Company Secretary & Complaince Office of the
Company, acts as Secretary to the Committee.

The details regarding development and implementation of a Risk Management Policy for
the company including identification therein of elements of risk, if any, have been provided in
the Risk Management Policy of the Company, a copy of which have been made available at the
website of the Company- www.shivalikengineering.com. At present, the Company has not
identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the company.

27) MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 4" June, 2024, accorded
approval for sub-dividing the face value of equity shares of the Company, such that the
authorised share capital of the Company is sub-divided from 2,86,38,500 equity shares of
Rs.10/- each into 5,72,77,000 equity shares of Rs. 5/- each fully paid up and the issued,
subscribed, and paid-up capital of the Company is sub-divided from 1,23,62,208 equity shares
of Rs.10/- each into 2,47,24,416 equity shares of Rs.5/- each. The sub-division was
subsequently approved by the members of the Company at their extra-ordinary general meeting
held on 5" June, 2024.

Further, the Company has filed Draft Red Herring Prospectus (DRHP) with the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) for its Initial Public Offer (IPO). The proposed issue will be a
consisting of Fresh issue aggregating to Rs. 3,350 million and an offer for sale of 41,30,000
Equity Shares of face value Rs. 5 each. The Company is awaiting approval from SEBI and other
regulatory authorities for launching the issue.

Except the above, no material changes and commitments have occurred affecting the financial
position of the company subsequent to the end of the financial year of the company to which
the financial statements relate and till the date of the report.
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Shivalik Engineering Industries Limited

28) SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS:

During the financial year under review, the Hon’ble NCLT, Cuttack Bench, vide order dated 03"
November, 2023 have approved the Composite Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of (a)
Shivalik Auto Engineering Private Limited (SAEPL), (b) Neelkamal Vanijya Private Limited
(NVPL), (c) Adopt Commotrade Private Limited (ACPL) and (d) Goldmoon Vinimay Private
Limited (GVPL) with Shivalik Engineering Industries Limited (Transferee/Resulting Company or
SEIL) and Demerger of the ‘Demerged Undertaking’ of Shivalik Power and Steel Private Limited
(SPSPL) and vesting of the same into SEIL.

Except the above, there were no significant and material orders passed by any Regulator,
Court, Tribunal, Statutory and quasi-judicial body, impacting the going concern status of the
company and its future operations.

29) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO:

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo are as follows:

a) Conservation of energy:

(i) the steps taken or impact on | The company has taken adequate
conservation of energy measures for conservation of energy

the steps taken by the company for Nil

utilizing alternate sources of energy

(if)

No additional investment or proposal
is under implementation for
conservation of energy.

the capital investment on energy
conservation equipment’s

(ifi)

(b) Technology absorption:
(i) | the efforts made towards technology absorption Not Applicable |
(ii) | the benefits derived like product improvement, cost
reduction, product development or import substitution

(ifi) | in case of imported technology (imported during the last
three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial | Not Applicable

Not Applicable

year)-

(a) the details of technology imported Nil
(b) the year of import; Nil
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed Nil

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not Nil
taken place, and the reasons thereof
(iv) | the expenditure incurred on Research and Development Nil

(c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

2023-2024 | 2022-2023
Rs. in Lakhs

(a) | Earnings in Foreign Currency INR
(b) | Expenditure in Foreign Currency INR
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30) PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5(2) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees
of the Company & the Statement showing the names and other particulars of the employees of
the company as required under Rule 5 (2 & 3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is enclosed herewith as Annexure- “IV”. Further, details of
remuneration paid to the Directors of the Company is enclosed herewith in Annexure- “V”,

31) SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Your Company is not having any subsidiary company, Joint Ventures & Associate Companies.

32) PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

During the financial year under review, the Company has made investments in compliance with
the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The particulars of the above
investments made by the company are provided in the Financial Statements (Refer Note 3).

Except the above, the Company has not made any loans & advances/ investments/ given
guarantees/ provided securities to other bodies corporate or persons covered under the
provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, the company has given capital
advances, the details of which are provided in the Financial Statements (Refer Note 5).

33) PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company, during the financial year
under review, with the related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s
length basis in the best interest of the Company. Accordingly, the above transactions are not
covered under section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, pursuant to provisions of
Section 134 (3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013, particulars of contracts or arrangements with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 in prescribed format i.e Form No.
AOC-2 is enclosed herewith as Annexure-“VI”.

34) STATUS OF CASES FILED PURSUANT TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The company is having Internal Complaint Committee as required under the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Further, during the
financial year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

35) PROCEEDINGS UNDER IBC, 2016:

During the financial year under review, there were no applications made by or against the
Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Further, there are no proceedings
pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016.
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36) DETAILS OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT:

Shivalik Engineering Industries Limited

The Company has not made any one-time settlement with any of its Banker’s/Financial
Institution etc.

37) SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT:

The Hon’ble NCLT, Cuttack Bench, vide order dated 03 November, 2023 have approved the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of (a) Shivalik Auto Engineering Private
Limited (SAEPL), (b) Neelkamal Vanijya Private Limited (NVPL), (c) Adopt Commotrade Private
Limited (ACPL) and (d) Goldmoon Vinimay Private Limited (GVPL) with Shivalik Engineering
Industries Limited (Transferee/Resulting Company or SEIL) and Demerger of the ‘Demerged
Undertaking’ of Shivalik Power and Steel Private Limited (SPSPL) and vesting of the same into
SEIL.

38) ANNUAL RETURN:

The Annual Return of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 is available at
the website of the Company- www.shivalikengineering.com.

39) ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your directors express its sincere gratitude to the Central Government, State Government,
various Govt. authorities, shareholders, bankers and all other business associates for their
continued support.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

r—— L

PLACE: RAIPUR (C.G.) RAGHVENDRA SINGHANIA VINAY AGRAWAL
DATE: 04.09.2024 JT. MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00327732 DIN: 06954626

R e D s e T e e
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ANNEXURE- “I”
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

INTRODUCTION

SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED, was incorporated on 9" March, 2011. The CSR Policy of
the Company has been formulated in compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
along with the applicable rules thereto.

OBJECTIVE
The main objective of CSR policy is:-

o To lay down guidelines to make CSR a key business process for sustainable development of the
society.

o To directly/ indirectly undertake projects/programs which will enhance the quality of life and
economic well-being of the communities in and around work site and society at large.

o To generate goodwill and recognition among all stake holders of the company.

SCOPE
In furtherance of its CSR objects, the following are covered under this Policy:
I.  CSR activities implemented by the Company on its own.
Il.  CSR activities implemented by the Company through own trust/ society/ Section 8 Company.

lll.  CSR activities of the Company through an external trust/ society/ Section 8 Company.

CSR ACTIVITIES

The scope of the CSR activities of the Company will cover the following areas but not limited to the
same and may extend to other specific projects/ programs as permitted under the law from time to
time:-

:L‘ Area Activities/Initiatives/Programs

1a. | Eradicating hunger, poverty and | Agro Based livelihoods, Better Cotton Initiatives,
malnutrition Agriculture Development, Krishi Vigyan Kendra.

1b. | Promoting health care including | Health and Sanitation Development programs,
preventive healthcare and | medical camps, programs for HIV Aids etc.

sanitation Contribution to Swachha Bharat Kosh set-up by
the Central Government for the promotion of
sanitation
1c. | Providing safe drinking water Drinking water programs, construction of check

dams, dykes, ponds, links, channels, wells and
water storage tanks.
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2

Promoting education, . including
special education and
employment enhancing vocation
skills especially among children,
women, elderly, and the
differently abled and livelihood
enhancement projects;

Construction and running of schools and libraries,
vocational training and special education
institutes, providing financial assistance and
scholarships for higher education. Undertaking
skills and entrepreneurship programs.

Promoting  gender  equality,
women empowerment and
Facilities for orphans, Senior
Citizens;

Setting up homes, hostels, centers & institutions
for women & orphans and old age homes, day
care centres and such other facilities for senior
citizens. Promoting Self Help Groups (SHGs)
amongst women & socially and other
economically backward groups for undertaking
income generating activities and reducing
inequalities.

Ensuring environmental,
Sustainability ecological balance,
protection of flora and fauna,
animal welfare, agro forestry,
conservation of natural resources
and maintaining quality of soil,
air and water;

Horticulture plantation, agro farm forestry,
afforestation, projects on non-conventional
energy (biogas), animal husbandry programs,
forest conservation projects, water resource
management and soil conservation, promoting
micro-irrigation etc. Contribution to the Clean
Ganga Fund set-up by the Central Government for
rejuvenation of river Ganga.

Promotion and protection of art &
culture;

Protection of national heritage, art and culture
including restoration of buildings and sites of
historical importance and works of art; setting up
public libraries; promotion and development of
traditional arts and handicrafts;

Measures for the benefit of armed
forces, Central Armed Police
Forces (CAPF) and Central Para
Military Forces (CPMF) veterans,
war widows and their
dependents;

Activities/programs for benefit of armed forces
and families.

Training to promote rural sports,
nationally  recognised sports,
paralympic sports and Olympic
sports;

Projects/ programs
activities

promoting various sports

Contributions or funds provided to
technology incubators located
within  academic  institutions
which are approved by the
Central Government;

Projects/ programs for development, upgradation
or research and development in the field of
science, technology, engineering and medicine.

Contribution/Financial Assistance;

Contribution to Prime Minister’s National Relief
Fund, Prime Minister’s Citizen Assistance and
Relief in Emergency Situations Fund (PM CARES
Fund) or any other fund set up by the Central
Government for socio- economic development
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‘ and relief and welfare of the Scheduled Castes,
the Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes,
minorities and women;

10 | Rural development projects; Rural infrastructure projects and agriculture
development programs and projects.
11. | Slum Area Development; Development on slum area declared as such by

the Central Government or any State Government
or any other competent authority under any law
for the time being in force.

12. | Disaster management Projects/ programs for disaster management,
including relief, rehabilitation and reconstruction
activities.

EXCLUSION FROM CSR

The following activity shall not form part of the CSR activities of the Company:-

o

The activities undertaken in pursuance of normal course of business of a company;

Any CSR projects/ programs or activities undertaken outside India except for training of Indian
sports personnel representing any State or Union territory at national level or India at
international level;

Any contribution directly/ indirectly to political party or any funds directed towards political
parties or political causes;

CSR projects/ programs or activities that benefit only the employees of the Company and their
families;

Activities supported by the companies on sponsorship basis for deriving marketing benefits for
its products or services;

Activities carried out for fulfilment of any other statutory obligations under any law in force in
India.

o

o

a

o

o

CSR COMMITTEE

The constitution of the CSR Committee shall be as follows:-

SL. NO. | NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN CATEGORY DESIGNATION
1. Shri Rajesh Tuteja 08952755 | Independent Director Chairman
5 Shri Raghvendra Singhania | 00327732 | Jt. Managing Director Member
3. Shri Vinay Agrawal 06954626 | Wholetime Director Member

The committee shall be responsible for the implementation/ monitoring and review of this policy and
various projects/ activities undertaken under the policy. The CSR Committee shall submit periodical
reports to the Board of Directors.

IDENTIFICATION OF CSR PROJECT

The committee shall endeavour to spend at least 2% of the average net profit during the preceding 3
financial years on CSR activities as enumerated above. The allocation of the fund shall be made as
follows:-
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o Such amount as may be sanctioned by the Board of Directors based on their annual budget. The
amount sanctioned by the Board will have to be utilised for the projects/ programs as
specified by the CSR committees. The unspent amount, if any, at the close of the financial
year shall be retained and shall be spent only on specified projects/ programs.

CSR Projects need to be identified and planned for approval of the CSR Committee with
estimated expenditure and phase wise implementation schedules.

The Company shall ensure that in identifying its CSR Projects, preference shall be given to the
local area and areas around which the Company operates. However, this shall not bar the
Company from pursuing its CSR objects in other areas.

The CSR Officer may engage external professionals/ firms/ agencies if required, for the
purpose of identification of CSR Projects.

Any surplus arising out of the contribution made for CSR Activities shall not form part of the
business profit of the Company and redeployed for such activities.

ju]

o

o

o

IMPLEMENTATION OF CSR PROJECTS

The Company shall implement the identified CSR Projects by the following means:

o The Company may itself implement the identified CSR Projects presently within the scope and
ambit of the Areas as defined in the Policy;

The Company may also implement the identified Projects through its Trust or Society or
Section 8 Company which is involved in CSR activities, within the scope and ambit of the
Areas as defined in the Policy.

The CSR Officer may engage external professionals/ firms/ agencies if required, for the
purpose of implementation of its CSR Projects.

The Company may collaborate with other companies, for fulfilling its CSR objects provided that
the CSR Committees of respective companies are in a position to monitor separately such CSR
Projects.

The Company may implement the identified CSR Projects through Agencies, subject to the
condition that the Agency has an established track record of at least three years in
undertaking similar programs or projects.

The Company may collaborate with other companies, if required, for fulfilling its CSR objects
provided that the CSR Committees of respective companies are in a position to monitor
separately such Projects.

o

o

o

o

o

MONITORING
o Monitoring process for CSR Projects shall include the following:
o Evaluation of Planned progress V/s Actual Progress
o Actual Expenditure V/s Expenditure as per Approved Budget

o The CSR Committee shall monitor the implementation of the CSR Policy and CSR Plan.
CSR OFFICER

o The CSR Committee shall designate an officer of the Company as CSR Officer.

o The CSR Officer shall be responsible for the proper implementation and execution of CSR
Projects of the Company.

o The CSR Officer shall be responsible for monitoring the Projects vis-a-vis the Annual Plan.
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o The CSR Officer shall place before the CSR Committee CSR report and CSR Annual Plan and the
draft annual report as per the format in Rules.
o The CSR Officer shall be directly responsible to the CSR Committee for any act that may be
required to be done by the CSR Committee in accordance with the Policy.

DISCLOSURES:

The Annual Report of the Company include a section on CSR outlining the CSR Policy, CSR committee,
CSR initiatives undertaken by Company, the CSR spend during the financial year and other
information as required by the prevailing law. In case the Company fails to spend the statutory
minimum limit of 2% of Company’s average net profits of the immediately preceding three years, in
any given financial year, the Board shall specify the reasons for the same in its report in terms of
clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

.

PLACE: RAIPUR (C.G.) RAGHVENDRA SINGHANIA VINAY AGRAWAL
DATE: 04.09.2024 JT. MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00327732 DIN: 06954626
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ANNEXURE - “II”
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. | Brief outline on CSR Policy of
the Company

The Company is having a CSR policy duly approved by the
Board of Directors of the Company for undertaking the
activities as specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act,
2013.

A copy of the CSR Policy duly approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company is enclosed herewith as Annexure-
“1”. Further, the same is also available at the website of the
Company- www.shivalikengineering.com.

2. | Composition of CSR Committee

Number of
Number of 5
rietings of meetings of
s Designation / CSR CSR
. Name of Director Nature of B Committee
No. 2 : Committee
Directorship : attended
held during diiis
uring the
the year
year
. Shri Rajesh Tuteja Independent 1 1
(DIN- 08952755) Director
Shri Raghvendra :
2 Singhania (DIN- i g 1 1
00327732)
3 Shri Vinay Agrawal Wholetime 1 1
(DIN- 06954626) Director

3. | Provide the web-link(s) where
Composition of CSR Committee,
CSR Policy and CSR Projects
approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the
company

www.shivalikengineering.com

4. | Provide the executive summary
along with web-link(s) of Impact
Assessment of CSR Projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable.

Not applicable

5. | (@) Average net profit of the
company as per section 135(5).

Rs. 19,12,28,051/-

(b) Two percent of average net
profit of the company as per
sub-section (5) of section 135.

Rs. 38,24,561/-

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR | Nil
Projects or programmes or
activities of the previous
financial years.

(d) Amount required to be set-
off for the financial year, if any.

Rs. 19,19,010/- (i.e., Rs. 10,29,204 + Rs. 8,89,806)*
(*Note- Refer point No. 14 of Board's Report)
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(e) Total CSR obligation for the | Rs. 19,05,551/-
financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)].

6. | (@) Amount spent on CSR | Rs. 5,00,000/-
Projects (both Ongoing Project
and other than Ongoing Project)

(b) Amount spent in | Nil
Administrative Overheads

(c) Amount spent on Impact | Not applicable
Assessment, if applicable

(d) Total amount spent for the | Rs. 5,00,000/-
Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]

() CSR amount spent or | As per Annexure “lI-A”
unspent for the Financial Year:

(f) Excess amount for set-off, if

any: :L Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(1) (2) (3)
Two percent of average
) net profit of the
company as per section
135(5)
(i) Total amount spent for i

the Financial Year
Excess amount spent
(iii) | for the financial year -
[(31)-(1)]
Surplus arising out of
the CSR projects or
(i) programmes or i
activities of the
previous financial
years, if any
Amount available for
set off in succeeding
financial years [(iii)-
(iv)]

(v)

7. | Details of Unspent Corporate | As per Annexure “lI-B”
Social Responsibility amount for
the preceding three Financial
Years

8. | Whether any capital assets have | As per Annexure “1I-C”
been created or acquired
through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in
the Financial Year:

“Yes” OR I(NO”

If Yes, enter the number of
Capital assets created/

(s S, G ORI S L s NTRIS %~ PRI I =R =S A R v e

Regd.Office: C — 33, 3 Floor, Ashoka Millennium, Ring Road No.1, Rajendra Nagar Chowk, Raipur [Chhattisgarh] 492001, INDIA Tel:
+61 8370002022, 8370002023, Fax: +91 771 2411469 E-mail: accounts@shivalikengineering.com, Web:www.shivalikengineering.com
Works: Plot No.8, Heavy Industrial Area, Villagg: Hathkhoj, Bhilai, Distt: Durg (Chhattisgarh) 480 001 INDIA

i




@ SHIVALIK

Shivalik Engineering Industries Limited

CIN No. U27107CT2011PLC022353

(Formerly : Shivalik Engineering Industries Pvt. Ltd.)

acquired.

(Furnish the details relating to
such asset(s) so created or
acquired through Corporate
Social Responsibility amount
spent in the Financial Year)

Specify the reason(s), if the
company has failed to spend
two per cent of the average net
profit as per subsection (5) of
section 135.

Refer point No. 14 of Board’s Report.

ANNEXURE - “II-A”

CSR AMOUNT SPENT OR UNSPENT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Total Amount Spent for
the Financial Year (In Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total

Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account as

per

subsection (6) of section 135.

Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Schedule VII as per second proviso to sub-section (5)

of section 135.

Amount

Date of transfer

Name of the
Fund

Amount

Date of transfer

Rs. 5,00,000/-

Rs. 14,05,551/-

30.03.2024

ANNEXURE - “II-B”

DETAILS OF UNSPENT CSR AMOUNT FOR THE PRECEDING THREE FINANCIAL YEARS

1 2 3 Bl 5 6 7 8
Amaint Balance
Amount in Amount
transferred
¢ Unspent Amount Amount transferred to a remaining
o Unspent e
] CSR Spent in Fund as specified under to be spent
Preceding | CSR Account : ot
Sl. Fitancial e Account the Schedule Vil as per in Deficiency,
No. Year(s) e B under Financial second proviso to succeeding if any
(6) of subsection Year (in subsection (5) of section Financial
section 135 (6) of Rs) 135, if any Years (in
(in Rs.) section 135 Rs)
: (in Rs.)
Amount (in Date of
Rs). transfer.
1 = & = = =
2 = = = - -
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ANNEXURE - “lI-C”
DETAILS RELATING TO SUCH ASSET(S) SO CREATED OR ACQUIRED THROUGH CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY AMOUNT SPENT IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

Short particulars of the Pincode
property or asset(s) of the Amount of d . 57
Nsc; [including complete property c[::;iigf*n CSR amount Details:of i:i:tr;g?;:t::ztg\i::Ir_\eflcmry of
* | address and location of the or spent
property] asset(s)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (3) (6)
CSR
Registration Registered
Nugmber, if Narne address
applicable
NIL

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

— TSS—S——— e

PLACE: RAIPUR (C.G.) RAGHVENDRA SINGHANIA VINAY AGRAWAL
DATE: 04.09.2024 JT. MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00327732 DIN: 06954626

e T e I R e P e T e e e e e
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ANNEXURE - “1V”

Information as per Section 197 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Details of Top Ten Employees in terms of Remuneration Drawn (2023-24)

Details of Top Ten Employees in Terms of Remuneration Drawn

Rem
uner
a- Perc
tion enta
Rec Date | Ag ge Wheth
afve Nature of of i of er
Sr. Name d Emp:::yme Qualifica Experien | Comm | (i Last Shar Rzli:)tfw
no of Designation | duri - ce (in encem | n | Employme es
Employee ng {ELAc g ears) | entof | ye nt held Held any
Y al/Perman Y : Directo
the Emplo | ar in
ent) r/Mana
FY yment | s) the e
23- com g
24 pany
(in
Rs.)
Shashidhar Vice 22,1 01-02- Stride Auto
1 Pandey President 7’22 Permanent | B5C./MBA 18 2016 38 Parts Ltd. NO
. 28,7 MBA(Ope Bhagwati
Nikhil GM- 21-10-
2 ; ) 5,00 | Permanent | ration), 15 36 Products NO
Ashok Jain | Operation 3 BE 2023 Lfnitbed
272 Diploma Porwal
Anil Kr. ; in 16-11- Auto
3 Shukla SpREl 11 '060 Permanent | e chanic = 2015 | #7 | component L
al 5
Vitthal 1 22,9 oo, Neosym
4 Revan Prott’:lcl.;l,\:tion 4,54 | Permanent BE 22 221033 39 Industry NO
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PLACE: RAIPUR (C.G.) RAGHVENDRA SINGHANIA VINAY AGRAWAL
DATE: 04.09.2024 JT. MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00327732 DIN: 06954626
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ANNEXURE - “V”
Information as per Section 197 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Details of Directors in Terms of Remuneration Drawn (2023-24)

Remuneration |
Sr Received Date of Age | Whether Relative
no. Name of Director during the FY | Commencement (in of any
’ 23-24 of Directorship | years) | Director/Manager
(Rs. in Millions)
1 Shri Giriraj Singhania 58.00 09.03.2011 55 Managing Director
G Whole-time
2 Shri Vinay Agrawal 7.80 03.03.2017 42 Direttir
Shri Raghvendra Jt. Managing
Singhania 2800 10:12.202 o4 Director
4 Shri Vishal Sharma 1.95 09.03.2011 51 Director
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
R
PLACE: RAIPUR (C.G.) RAGHVENDRA SINGHANIA NAY AGRAWAL
DATE: 04.09.2024 JT. MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00327732 DIN: 06954626
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ANNEXURE- “VI”

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: Not

Applicable,

(a)

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b)

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c)

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions

(d) including the value, if Any

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions

(e)

transactions

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or

N.A.

(f) | Date of approval by the Board

(g) | Amount paid as advances, if any:

(h)

Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting
as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

(1)

Name(s) of the related party and

M/s Shivalik Power And Steel Private Limited

arrangements or transactions

including the value, if any

(a) | nature of relationship (Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by
any Key managerial personnel or their relative)
(b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ | 1- Revenue from operations
transactions 2- Purchases
©) Duration of the contracts/ | Transaction to Transaction basis
arrangements/ transactions
(d) [ Salient terms of the contracts or | 1- Revenue from operations- 208.15 (Rs. in

Millions)
2- Purchases- 16.02 (Rs. in Millions)

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
or transactions: -

All contracts / arrangements / transactions
entered by the Company, during the financial year
under review, with the related parties were in the
ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
basis in the best interest of the Company.
Accordingly, the above transactions are not
covered under section 188(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013.
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(e) | Date of approval by the Board 05/04/2023
(f) | Amount paid as advances, if any: .
(2)
Name(s) of the related party and | M/s Sharda Shree Agriculture
(a) | nature of relationship (Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by
any Key managerial personnel or their relative)
(b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ | Commission Expense
transactions
(©) Duration of the contracts/ | Transaction to Transaction basis
arrangements/ transactions
(d) | Salient terms of the contracts or | 75.90 (Rs. in Millions)
arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
or transactions: -
All contracts / arrangements / transactions
entered by the Company, during the financial year
under review, with the related parties were in the
ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
basis in the best interest of the Company.
Accordingly, the above transactions are not
covered under section 188(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013.
(e) | Date of approval by the Board 05/04/2023
(f) | Amount paid as advances, if any: -
(3)
Name(s) of the related party and | Shri Giriraj Singhania (Managing Director)
@) nature of relationship Shri Raghvendra Singhania (Jt. Managing Director)
Smt. Shilpa Singhania (Relative of Key Managerial
Personnel)
(b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ | Rent
transactions
(©) Duration of the contracts/ | Transaction to Transaction basis
arrangements/ transactions
(d) | Salient terms of the contracts or | Shri Giriraj Singhania- 1.45 (Rs. in Millions)
arrangements or transactions | Shri Raghvendra Singhania- 1.45 (Rs. in Millions)
including the value, if any Smt. Shilpa Singhania- 1.96 (Rs. in Millions)
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
or transactions: -
All contracts / arrangements / transactions
entered by the Company, during the financial year
under review, with the related parties were in the
ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
basis in the best interest of the Company.
Accordingly, the above transactions are not
covered under section 188(1) of the Companies
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Act, 2013.
(e) | Date of approval by the Board 05/04/2023
(f) | Amount paid as advances, if any: -
(4)

(@)

Name(s) of the related party and
nature of relationship

Shri Giriraj Singhania (Managing Director)

Shri Vinay Agrawal (Whole-time Director)

Shri Raghvendra Singhania (Jt. Managing Director)
Shri Vishal Sharma (Director)

Shri Hardeep Choudhary (Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer)

Shri Manoj Patni (Chief Financial Officer)

(b)

Nature of contracts/ arrangements/
transactions

Remuneration to KMP

(©)

Duration of the contracts/

arrangements/ transactions

Transaction to Transaction basis

(d)

Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any

Shri Giriraj Singhania- 58.00 (Rs. in Millions)

Shri Vinay Agrawal- 7.80 (Rs. in Millions)

Shri Raghvendra Singhania- 58.00 (Rs. in Millions)
Shri Vishal Sharma- 1.95 (Rs. in Millions)

Shri Hardeep Choudhary- 0.83 (Rs. in Millions)
Shri Manoj Patni- 0.14 (Rs. in Millions)

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
or transactions: -

All contracts / arrangements / transactions
entered by the Company, during the financial year
under review, with the related parties were in the
ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
basis in the best interest of the Company.

Accordingly, the above transactions are not
covered under section 188(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

(e) | Date of approval by the Board 05/04/2023

(f) | Amount paid as advances, if any: -

PLACE: RAIPUR (C.G.)
DATE: 04.09.2024

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

e

RAGHVENDRA SINGHANIA
JT. MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00327732

T e

I
AY AGRAWAL

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 06954626
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Shivalik Engineering Industries Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Shivalik Engineering
Industries Limited (“the Company”), which comprises of the Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at March
31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash
Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date and notes to financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
to as the “Standalone Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act), of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2024 and its profit, total
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules made there
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion on standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

“The company underwent a significant restructuring involving Composite Scheme (“Composite Scheme”) for
the amalgamation of Shivalik Auto Engineering Private Limited (“SAEPL”), Neelkamal Vanijya Private
Limited (“NVPL”), Adopt Commotrade Private Limited (“ACPL") and Goldmoon Vinimay Private Limited
(“GVPL”) (collectively referred to as the “Transferor Companies”) with Shivalik Engineering Industries
Limited (“SEIL” or “Transferee/Resulting Company™) and demerger of the Castings Division undertaking of
Shivalik Power and Steel Private Limited (“*SPSPL” or “Demerged Company™) and vesting of the same into
SEIL and their respective shareholders and creditors, under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013

and other applicable laws. An application has been filed with the National Company Law Tribunal, Cuttack
Bench (NCLT) on March 18, 2023. s
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The Composite Scheme was sanctioned by the National Company Law Tribunal, Cuttack Bench, on
November 03, 2023, and the order was filed with the Registrar of Companies on November 30, 2023, The
effective date of the Composite Scheme was January 01, 2023.

Since the order for composite scheme was received on November 30, 2023, the last financial statements
submitted to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on September 21, 2023 were prepared without accounting for
the impact of scheme of arrangement. Accordingly, the previous year figures in the current financial statement
have been reinstated to include the impact of scheme of arrangement (also refer detailed at note no. 30(h)
regarding Business Combination.

Our Opinion is not medified to the above matters.”

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the standalone financial statement of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have identified none of the matters to be the key audit
matters to be communicated in our report.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
of the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexure
to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but
does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes
in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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* Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statement in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Statement of Assets and Liabilities, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash
Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act read.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure B.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
section 197(16) of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has adequately disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
the standalone financial statements.

il. The company has made adequate provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts;

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or
in any other person(s) or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in aggregate) have been received by the company from any
persons or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on our audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.
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v.  The company has not declared or paid dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software
for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same was functional for full year.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of
audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial
year ended March 31, 2024,

For, RAJENDRA PRASAD
Chartered Accountants T

FRN No. 000:03C

Praveen Kumar Goyal
Partner

Membership No. 426500
UDIN- 24426500BKGUQES8270
Place — Raipur

Date — September 04, 2024
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Refferred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the members of ‘Shivalik Engineering industries Limited’ of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit. We report that:

i. (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e

(b)

iii.

In respect of company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

A. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

B. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible
Assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were identified on such
verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties (other
than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee) as disclosed in the financial statements are held in the
name of the Company, except for the immovable properties acquired through business
combination where in the formal transfer of the title deeds for land and buildings acquired
are in process.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued
its property, plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) and its intangible assets.
Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph (i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been
initiated or pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the
provisions stated in paragraph (i) (e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification, coverage & procedure of such verification is
reasonable and appropriate. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crore in
aggregate from Banks on the basis of security of current assets. Quarterly returns /
statements filed with such banks have insignificant variations with books of accounts.

According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has not provided

any corporate guarantee and also not given any loans and advance , therefore clause (iii) is
not applicable.
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to
any other person in whom the director is interested, in accordance with the provisions of
section 185 of the Act and the Company has not made investments through more than two
layers of investment companies in accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the
Act. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph (iv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

The company has not accepted any deposits during the period under audit; hence
provision of section 73 to 76 or any relevant provisions of Companies Act’2013 is not
applicable to the company.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required
to maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its
products. We have broadly reviewed the same, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however,
made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate or complete.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the on the basis of records
of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including goods
and service tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, duty of customs,
cess have been regularly deposited by the company with appropriate authorities in all cases
during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which
are not accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in Tax Assessment of the Company. Also, there are no previously
unrecorded income which has been now recorded in the books of account. Hence, the
provision stated in paragraph (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to
any lender,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or government or any government authority.

In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, money raised

by way of term loans during the year have been applied for the purpose for which they
were raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed
by us, and on an overall examination of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of the
company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term
purposes by the company.

The company does not have any associates, hence reporting under clause ix (e) and ix(f) is
not applicable.
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The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph (x) (a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The company has not made preferential allotment or private placement of equity shares or
convertible debenture during the year. However, the Company had pursuant to a
Composite Scheme among (i) Shivalik Auto Engineering Private Limited, (ii) Neelkamal
Vanijya Private Limited. (iii) Adopt Comotrade Private Limited, (iv) Goldmoon Vinimay
Private Limited (Companies at (i) to (iv) are hereinafter referred to as the “Transferor
Companies™) (v) Shivalik Power and Steel Limited (hereinafter referred to as the
“Demerged Business™) and (vi) the Company, approved by Hon’ble National Company
Law Tribunal, Cuttack Bench had issued and allotted 79,18,907 equity shares of face value
of Rs.10/- each to the shareholders of the Transferor Companies and the Demerged
Business on 06 January 2024. Pursuant to the above mentioned Composite Scheme,
1,93,679 equity shares held by the Demerged Business and 28,74,930 equity shares held by
Neelkamal Vanijya Private Limited of the Company were cancelled.

During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have not come across any
instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company.

We have not come across of any instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company
during the course of audit of the standalone' financial statement for the year ended March
31, 2023, accordingly the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received
by the Company during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(c) of
the Order is not applicable to company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph (xii) (a) to (c) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have

been disclosed in the standalone' financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business according to the provision of section
138 of the Act.
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The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year
the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not
applicable to company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph (xv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause
(xvi)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based on the overall review of standalone financial statements, the Company has not
incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph clause (xvii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, the
provisions stated in paragraph clause (xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

The company has complied with all the provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of the
Companies Act, in respect of provisions of CSR
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XX1. The reporting under clause (xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said
clause has been included in the report,

For, RAJENDRA PRASAD
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 0000203C

Praveen Kumar Goyal
Partner

Membership No. 426500
UDIN- 24426500BKGUQER270
Place — Raipur

Date — September 04, 2024
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the members of ‘Shivalik Engineering Industries Limited’ of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Shivalik Engineering Industries
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the

auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material it statement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For, RAJENDRA PRASAD

~ORA PpSe
Chartered Accountants . J,‘.-_'_,J /9 \
FRN No. 0000203 :';.::‘;/( RAaIPUR % \
fixl 402001 )%}

(C.G.)

Praveen Kumar Goyal
Partner

Membership No. 426500
UDIN- 24426500BKGUQES270
Place — Raipur

Date - September 04, 2024
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SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U2F107CT2011 PLCO22353
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(Rupees in Million)

As at As at Asat
Emtivces Naee 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2ia) 1517.09 151011 7n5.49
Right of use asséts 2ib) 36,49 35,88 53
Work in Progress 208 B4.90 -
Financial Assets,
- Invesiments 3 1.60 - B.29
- (ther financial assets 4 10126 W55 33497
Other non-current asses s 4264 296 1.02
1L.783.98 1.644.50 84230
Current Assets
Inventeries L L0036 77146 46657
Financial Assets;
- Trade Receivables 7 R17.6d BILO9 43324
- Cash and cash Equivalents 8 4471 1660 1357
- Bank balandes other than cash and cash equivalents ¢ . 010 352
- Loans - - -
- Oithers financial assets 4 12.47 LR 12641
Current Tax Assets (Net) 53.71 2 3
Other current assuts & 12543 286.99 104.87
215392 171234 1.039.87
TOTAL ASSETS 3,937.90 3,356.74 188217
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 10 12362 53.29 8042
Oither Equity 1 221063 1,541,490 546,94
Total Equity 2.334.25 1,594.19 627.36
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 2 2t Bae.20 35755
Pravisions 13 ELR T 2572 683
Deferred Tax Liabilities {Nel) 4 11925 130,84 3196
Other non-current Habilities - - -
RN i 71381 634
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 12 62205 715.98 33790
- Trade Payables
(A) total oustanding dues of micro & small enterprises 15 114.68 4498 66T
{B) total outstanding dues otherthan micro & small enterprises 15 26629 PECHL TEe
- Uither Financial Liabilities 16 5042 3797 1876
Other Current Liabilities 17 59.00 w703 512
" Provisions 13 173 130 0.23
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - 5.38 -
1,114,137 1,048.74 85847
Total Liabilities 1,603.65 1,762.55 1.254.81
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,937.90 3,356.74 1,8582.17
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The above A shauld be read with the Basis of Preparation and Significant Ace ing Palicies, Notes to the Standalone Financial S
As per our report of even date attached.
For RAJENDRA PRASAD For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
1
/‘_,’—__\ £
e s ————— \f' /
Raghvendra Singhania  Vinay wal Manoj Patni Hardeep Choudhary
Partmer Jaint Managing Director  Whole-time Direckor  Chief Financial Officer  Company Secrefary
Membership No.: 426500 DIN-00327732 DIN-069534626 PAN- AFXTP1495C PAN- BSLIMCZ664E
Raipur Ralpur Raipur Membership No. ASE595
Date of Signing: OY {0a(20 Date of Signing: Date of Signing. Date of Signing: Ratpur
UBIN: 2UUn g SUDGK&U Egzqo 0'{{03 (mu, ﬂ‘rfus}noul 0“103’\102 Y Date of Signing:

oulpg | 202y



SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U27107CT2001 PLC022353
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

(Rupees in Million)
Year ended 3] March ~ Yearended 31 March  Year ended 31 March
: 2024 2023 2022
1 INCOME
Revenue from Operations 18 691643 5,507 .08 313005
Other Income 19 730 1635 238
TOTAL INCOME £,923.73 552343 3,132.63

I EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 20 347215 3,52540 2,270.98
Changes in nventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade and

Work-in-Frogriss 4l Crebe) SAED e
Empiloyee Benelits expense 223 48561 22852 13479
Finance Costs 23 17364 1418 9TH
Depreciation and Amortisation expense 24 17136 &8.63 .67
Other Expenses 25 1788 14 113535 ob3. 16
TOTAL EXPENSES 5,917.59 5,133.34 3,096.35
M FROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX 1,006.15 390.09 36.25
IV ADD: EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS - - -
v FROFIT BEFORE TAX 1,006.15 390.09 36.28
V1  TAX EXPENSE
Current Tax 26537 11860 6.2
Deferred Tax [29.55) 166 (412}
Earlier vear Adjustments 645 0.30 5,18
TOTAL TAX EXPENSE 242.28 129.56 127
VIl PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 763.87 260.53 .01
VIIl OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Ttemns that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Remeasurements of Delined benefit plans {8.29) (1.49) (.58
Incomie Tax relating to itemne that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 209 043 {0.26)
IX TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX {6.21) (L.08) 062
X  TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 757.65 25947 .63
XI EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE ina) ¥y
Basic 61.79 29,43 443
Diluted 6179 29.43 443
Significant Acc g Policies 1

The above Anmexure should be read with the Basis of Preparation and Significant Accounting Policies, Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement.

Az per our report of even dabe attached.
For RAJENDRA PRASAD For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
CH IARTPREH ‘\(I_'ULNTA\'T"- SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED

o —— | 4

Raghvendra Singhania Vinay al Manoj Patni Hardeep Choudhary

Fartner Joint Managing Director Whele-time Director Chiet Financial Officer  Company Secretary
Membership No: 426500 DIN-00327732 DIN. 06454626 PAN- AFXPT1495C PAN- BSLPC26698
Raipur e Raipur Raipar Raipur Membership No. AS4595
Dare of Signing: g4 (@ ! Date of Signing. Date of Signing: Dake of Sigming Raipur

b 244 255008 K4 VAEZ2AD wlos!mq oSy oujogl2eey Date of Signing;
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SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U27107CT2011PLC022353
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{Rupees in Million)

Particulars Yoarended SIMAR  year ended 31 March 2023 Year ended 31 March 2022
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1,006.15 380.09 36.28

Adjustment for :

Depreciation 17236 88,63 64,67

Finance Cost (including fair value change in linancial instruments) 17364 115 A7 M

PO Expenditure tramsfermed to Retained Earings (17 &) - -

Profit on sale of asset (.99} - 3

Remcasurements of Defined benefit plans (8.:24) - -

Interest [ncome (6.31] 31280 (V.77) 18504 (2,58} 163.53

OFERATING PROFIT/(LOSS] BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 1,318.94 57513 199.51

Trade receivibiles (186.55) (197.86) 63.78

Uither Financial assets (13.18) {35.72) 470

Other Current Assels 161.96 (182.12) 45.08

Inventories (328 90) (30469 {137 38)

Trade Pavable 189.89 (253.38) (17.42)

Provisions 21 2246 785

Cther financial lisbilities 1245 1521 (0.21)

Other liabilities (3800 (180:22) 30 (592.20) 402 (29.48)

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 113872 (37.07) 170.33

Direct Taxes paid (330187 (61.47) (7.240)

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES BOTB5 (378.54) 16313
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Ascets (3257 [LENLH (60,521

Loans (Financial assets) - - 129

Investment (Financial assets) (L6 - -

Dieposits / Balances with Banks N 343 -

Interest Income 631 777 258

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {297.76) (71.98) (56.65)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(Repayments) / Proceeds from Working Capital Facilities (Net) (53.33) 25044 984

Proceeds from Issue of shares - - 8013

(Repayrments) / Proceeds of Term Loans (254.91) 3079 124.65)

Share of reserves I associate - - (723

Repayvment of Intercorporate lnans - LN (4788

Repayment of loan from related parties (0.10) 0.1 (21209

Interest pard (173:64) (1In4.18) (97.44)

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (481,98} 451,55 (108.42)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASF) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 31 208 (1.94)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 16.60 1457 1651

- Cash and cash Equivalents le.st) 1457 1651

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT END OF THE YEAR 4“7 16.60 14.57

- Cash and cash Equivalents 7L 10,60 1457

Note to Cash Flow Statement:

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method

2 Reconciliation of Financing Liabilitivs =

Particul 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Opening Balance 1,252.18 69545 77935

Cash inflow/ {outflow) of non-current borrowings (255.01) 3 26 [93.73)

Cash inflow /(outflow) of current borrowings ;5\!.33! 250.44 984

Closing Balance 943.84 1,252.18 695.45

The abovie A should be read with the Basis of Preparation and Sign Ace g Policies, Notes to the Standalone Financlal S

As per our repart of even date attached

For RAJENDRA PRASAD For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Firm Registration N 000203C \

Raghvendra Singhania Vinay Wgrawal Manoj Patni Hardeep Choudhary
Joint Managing Director Wholestime Dhirector  Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Membership No.: 426300 DIN-00327732 DIEN-(954626 PAN- AFXPP1495C PAN- BSLPC2669H

Baipur Raipur Raipur Raipur Membership No. 438595

Date of Signing: OU [0 Y n,o'l'-‘ Date of Signing: Date of Signing; Date of Signing: Raipur

upiN: 2442 S00 BKE UEE$210 04[09 [n02y odfbgl200d  pylogpony Date of Signing;
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SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U27107CT2011PLCI22353
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (SOCE)
[Rupees in Million)

Asat As at As at
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL n 2024 n 3 w2
Amount Amaount Amount
Authorised Share Capital 286.39 1000 T
lssued Share Capital 12362 7512 7512
Subscribed Share Capital 123.62 7512 75.12
Fully Paid-up Share Capital 12342 7512 7512
Partly Paid Up Share Capital (Rs.4 paid up) - - 530
Forfested Shares” - 7Rh
Balance at the beginning of the year H4a g4z 7512
Changes in equity share capital during the vear:
Issued during the year 7419 . 5.3
Eli o of mter company holdings ¢ o the Composite Scheme - (30.69)
Forfeited during the vear ; (5.30) T
Balance at the end of the reporting vear 123.62 443 B0.42
Share Forfeiture Account 786 530 -
Add: Forfeited shares acquired pursuant to the compesite scheme - 256
Less: Transferred to capital reserve {7.86) -
Total share capital at the end of the reporting year 123.62 52.29 §0.42
* Trunsferred to Capital Reserve due to amuulimend af forfeited share
OTHER EQUITY Reserves and Surplus Total
Remeasurem
Share ents of
Securities Retained 3
suspense ital Reserve | i Defined
S : i & benefits
=
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 - - 169.05 275.65 - H4.70
Profit for the Year ending 315 March 2022 - - 2 o - M0
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year ending 31st March 2022 - = - - 0.62 a2
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year - - - 401 0.62 34.63
Add: recevied during the year - - 67.61 - - w761
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 - - 236.66 309,66 .62 546.94
Profit for the vear ending 314t March 2023 - 260.53 . 26053
Cither Comprehensive Income for the vear ending 31st March 2023 - 3 (106} {1.06)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 260.53 (1.06) 25947
Add: Deficit arising pursuant to the Composite Scheme 405 - IT5A47 - 37952
Add: Reserves acquired pursuant to the Composite Scheme - - kT = - U772
Add: Shares to be issued pursuant to the Composite Scheme 79.19 - - - - 79.19
Less: Crossholding elimination - - {710, 54) - - (e
Balance as al 31st March, 2023 79.19 4.05 513.44 945,66 (044 1,541.90
Profit for the vear ending 31st March 2024 - ® - TEIRT - TH3ET
Other Comprehensive Income for the year ending 31st March 2024 - - - = (6.21) (6.21)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 76387 (6.21) 757.66
Add: Transfer pursuant to Anmulment due to share - 786 786
Less: IPO Expenditure - - - {17.81) - (17.60)
Less: Shares issusd (79,19} - (79.19)
_Balance as at 31st March 2024 = 11.91 513.44 1,691.93 (6.65) 221063

The abave Annesure shoold be read with the Basis of Preparation and Significant Accounting Policies, Notes 1o the Standalone Financial Statement
As per vur report of even date attached.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies

A

General Information

Shivalik Engineering Industries Limited ("The Company”) is manufacturer of wide range of products for several automobile companies. We are
predominantly a supplier of precision engineering components for commercial vehicles, tractors and off-highway vehicles, pipe fittings and
rail components,

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in India having its registered office at €-33, 3" Floor, Ashoka Millenium, Ring Road No 1,
Rajendra Nagar Chowk, Near Shailendra Nagar, Raipur, Chhattisgarh- 492001 India and Factory Offices at following locations:

1. Plot No. 8, Heavy Industrial Area, Hathkhoj, Bhilai, District Durg, Chhattisgarh- 450026, India (“Unit-I)

2. Plot No. 14, 15, 16 Engineering Park, Heavy Industrial Area, Hathkhoj, Bhilai, District Durg, Chhattisgarh-490026, India (*Unit-11")
3. Plot No. 2A. 3, 4- Engineering Park, Heavy Industrial Area, Hathkhoj, Bhilai District Durg, Chhattisgarh- 490026, India (“Unit-TI")
4, Murhena Road, Village Belsonda, District Mahas d, Chhattisgarh- 493445, India (“Unit-Tv")

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of Standalone Financial Statement

The standalone financial statement of the Company comprises of the standalone statement of assets and liabilities as at 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023 and
31 March 2022, the standalone statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the standalone statement of cash flows and the
standalone statement of changes in equity for years ended 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 and the summary of significant accounting
policies and explanatory notes and other expalanatory information {collectively,the "Standalone Financial Stat t").

The Company filed its Draft Red Herring Prospectus (DRHF) with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) on June 28, 2024, and is currently in
the process of pursuing its listing on the stock exchange,

The Company has prepared special purp tandal, financial stat ts as of and for the fiscal years ended, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and
March 31, 2021, which is in accordance with Ind AS considering an Ind AS transition date of April 1, 2020 and giving effect to the Scheme from ils
appointed date (i.e., January 1, 2023), and which is subject to audit in accordance with applicable Indian auditing standards and the Guidance Note on
Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) issued by ICAI (such financial statements, the “Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements”).

The Standalone Financial Stal t of the Comy have been prepared in compliance with Indian Accounting Standards(hereinafter referred to as the
‘Ind AS') notified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act,

The Standalone Financial Statement have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the
periods presented in the Standalone Financial Statement except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or there is a revision to an
eisting accounting standard where a change in accounting policy hitherto in use.

The Standalone Financial Statement have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments measured at fair

value as explained in the acc & policies. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services at the lime of their acquisition,

The Special Purpose Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared by making Ind AS adjustments to the audited standalone financial statements
of the Group as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 prepared in accordance with the Indian GAAF, which have
been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on June 12, 2023, July 10, 2022 and July 23, 2021, respectively (the “Statutory Standalone
Indian GAAP Financial Statements™)

These Standalone Financial Statement have been prepared so as to contain information / discl and incorporating adjustments set cut below in
accordance with the ICDR Regulations:

) after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies, material errors and regrouping,/ reclassifications retrospectively in the financial
years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 to reflect the same accounting lreatment as per the accounting pelicies and grouping/classifications
followed as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024, as applicable;

b) do not contain any qualifications requiring adjustments; and
c) in accordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

These Standalone Financial Statement are presented in Indian Rupes (INR) which is also Functional Currency of the Company and all values are rounded
to the nearest Million except when otherwise indicated,

Business Combinations under common control
Business combinations involving entities or businesses in which all the combining enlities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same party or

parties both before and after the business combination, are considered as ¢ control business combinations. Such business combi Iving
or busi under ¢ control shall be accounted for using the pooling of interests method

The assets and liabilities of the combining entities or busi are reflected at their carrying amounts, barring certain assets and liabilities not taken over

in terms of b transfer agr ts. No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognise any new assels or liabilities. The only adjustments

that are made are to harmonize accounting policies. The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods should be restated as
if the business combination had occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the
combination. The identity of the reserves appearing in the financial stat ts of the or is preserved and appears in the financial statements of the
transferee in the same form in which they appeared in the financial statements of the transferor, for case of acquisition of stake in equity.
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The differences, if any, between the amount of consideration paid or payable in cash or and the amount of share capital of the transferor and further
djusted for harm of the acc g policies, has been transferred to ‘Capital reserve on busi combi under ¢ control * and
presented separately from other capital reserves.

In accordance with the MCA Circular 9/2019 dated 21st August, 2019 which stipulates that the ppointed date is di d to be the acquisition date and
considering that the law prevails over the provisions of the Accounting Standards, the effect of acquisition has not been given from the beginning of the
preceding period as envisaged under IND AS 103,

Pursuant to the requirements of Appendix C of the Ind AS 103, these business combinations under « control are accounted for using the peoling of
int thod as explained above. The delails of the business combinations, the carrying value of the assets, liabilitics and reserves acquired and
harmonized as per the revised ace ing policies, and the resultant capital reserve are given in note 31(h).

Use of estimates

The preparation of Standalone Financial Statement in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the period, reported balances of assels and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Examples of such estimates include
provisions for doubtful debts and advances, future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans, useful lives of fixed assets, contingencies, etc.
Although these estimates are based upon o t's best k ledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.
Difference between actual result and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/materialise,

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

a) An asset is current when it is:
: Expected to be realized or intended ta be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle,
Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for atleast twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non<current.

b) A liability is current when:

Itis expected to be settled in the normal eperating cycle,

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period,
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

¢) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
d) The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents,

Inventories
Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, However materials and other items held for use in the
production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sald at or above

cost. Cost of raw materials, components is determined on a first in first out (FIFO) method and cost of consumables, stores and spares is determined at
Weighted Average.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost includes direct materials and labour and a propoertion of
manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity.

Goods and materials in transit include materials, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from tax authorities)and other related
overheads incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition,

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordi v caurse of busi less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to
make the sale

The amount of any write-down of inventories to NRV and all abnormal 1nsses of inventories are recognized as expense in the Slatement of Profit and Loss
in the period in which such write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of the write-down of inventories arising from increase in the NRV is
recognized as a reduction from the of i tories recognized as an exg in the period in which reversal occurs.

Revenue Recognition and Other Income

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of goods comprising, parts for motor veheiles, trucks and tractors,

R T received and receivable from third parties and related parties for goads supplied to the customers. The Group recognizes
revenue from sale of goods measured upon satisfaction of performance obligation which is at a point in time when control of the goods is transferred to
the customer, generally on delivery of the goods. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for price
variation, trade discounts, rebates, scheme allowances, incentives, and returns, if any. Revenue excludes taxes collected from customers on behalf of the
Government. Accumulated experience is used to estimate and accrue for the discounts (using the most likely method) and returns considering the terms

of the underlying schemes and agreements with the customers, Due to the short nature of credit period given lo customers, there is no financing
component in the contracl,
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Export Benefits are recognised as income on all the eligible exports and where there is no significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection of
relevant exports.

Sale of scrap is accounted for as and when the sale is completed and its collection is reasonably certain,

Revenue from sale of services is recognised at point in time as per contract with customer. In case of contracts where the customer receives and consumes
the benefits simultaneously, as the services are rendered, the revenue s recognised over the term of the contract,

Dividend Income is accounted for when the right to receive the samé is establishid, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend,

Interest Income on financial assets measured at amortised cost is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method,

Contract Balances

Contract Assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer, If the Group performs by transferring goods or
services toac before the cust pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is
conditional,

The amount recognised as contract assets is reclassified to trade receivables once the amaunts are billed to the customer as per the terms of the contract.

Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Group's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional {i.c. only the passage of ime is required before payment of
the consideration is due), Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in section financial instr ts initial recognition and sub

i 1

Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Group has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer, If a customer pays consideration befare the Group transfers goods or services to thie customer, a contract liability
is recognised when the payment is made, or the payment is due (whichever is carlicr), Contract liabilities are rec gnised as r when the Group
performs under the contract.

Property, Plant and Eguipmen|

Recognition and 1

Items of property, plant and equip other than freehold land are 1 at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses. Freehold land is carried at cost and is not depreciated,

Cost includes purchase price (after deducting trade discount / rebate), non-refundable duties and taxes, cost of replacing the component parts, borrowing
costs and other directly attributable cost to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management, and the initial estimates of the cost of dismantling/removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

Spares parts procured along with the Plant and Equip t or subsequently individually which meets the recognition criteria of PPE are capitalized and
added to the carrying amount of such items. The carrying amount of those spare parts that are replaced are derecognized when no Future economic
henefits are expected from their use or upon disposal, If the cost of the replaced part is not available, the estimated cost of similar new parts is used a3 an
indication of what the cost of the existing part was when the ilem was acquired.

Subsequent Expenditure
Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate only if it is probable that the future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow Lo the Group and that the cost of the ftem can be reliably measured.

Derecognition
An item of PPE is dereeognisad on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from use, Any gain or loss arising on the derecognition of

4n item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference bebween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognized in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss,

The carrying amount of any component accotinted for as a separate asset 1s derecognised when replaced. All other repair and maintenance are charged to
the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting vear in which they are incurred.

Transition to Ind AS
For transition to Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as of April 1,
2020 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of an asset is determined after deducting its residual value. Where the residual value of an asset increases to an amount equal to
or greater than the asset's carrying amount, no depreciation charge is recognised till the asset’s residual value decreases below the asset’s carrying
amount. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e., when it is in the location and conditian necessary for it to be capable of operating

in the intended manner. Depreciation of an asset ceases at the carlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale in accordance with NI AS 105
and the date that the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation on tangible property, plant and equipment is provided using the straight-line method based on the revised useful life of the assets and in the
manner prescribed in Schedule 1I of Companies Act, 2013 on prorata basis from the date of additions and/or disposal. Addition, to Fixed Assels costing

less than or equal to Rs.5,000 are depreciated fully in the year of purchase. The company has considered following useful lives for calculating
depreciation.  ——
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Assets Useful Lives
Lease Hold Land 99 years
Factory Building, 30 Years
Lab Equipments 15 Years
Plant & Machinery 15 - 20 Years
Weight Bridge 15 Years
Electrical Installation 10 Years
Furniture & Fixture 10 Years
Generator Sef 10 Years
Vehicles B Years
Office Equipment 5 Years

Computers & Softwares 3 -6 years

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate

Impairment of tangible assels

At the end of each reporting period, the Group Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE to determine whether there is any indication that these
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recaverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit ('CGL’) to which the asset belongs. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the
asset is considered impaired and is written down to its rec bl The Iting impairment loss is recognised in the State of Profit and
Loss,

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of maney and the risks specific to the asset,
In determining fair value less cost to sell, recent market transactions are taken into account, If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset or CGU is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset or CGU in prior years, A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. The

Company recognizes a financial asset or financial liability in its balance sheet only when the entity becomes party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

a) Financial Assets
A financial asset inter-alia includes any assel that is cash, equity instrument of another entity or contractual obligation to receive cash or another financial
asset or to exchange financial asset or financial liability under condition that are potentially favourable to the Company.

Financial assets of the Company comprise trade receivable, cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances, loans to employee / related parties / others,
security deposit, claims recoverable etc.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets except trade receivable are recognized initially at fair value. The financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, are
recognised intially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are charged in the Statement of Profit and Lass. Where transaction price is not the measure of fair value and fair
value is determined using a valuation method that uses data from observable market, the difference between transaction price and fair value is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and in other cases spread over life of the financial instrument usin g effective interest,

The Company measures the trade receivables at their transaction price, if the trade receivables do not contain a significant financing component,

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement Fnancial assets are classified in three categories:
Financial assets measured at amortized cost
Financial assels at fair value through OCI
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Financial assets are measured at amortized cost if the financials asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are salely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These financials assets are amortized using the effective interest rafe ('EIR’) method, less
impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the

EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the Statement of, . The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss ,
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Financial assets at fair value through OCI (‘FVTOCI')

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other ¢ prehensive income if the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. At initial recognition, an irrevocable election is made
{on an instrument-by-instrument basis) to designate i in equity instr ts other than held for trading purpase at FVTOCL Fair value changes
are recognized in the other comprehensive income ('OCT), H » the Company recog int income, impairment losses and reversals and
foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss, On derecognition of the financial asset other than equity instruments designated as
FVTOCL cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL)

Any financial asset that does not meet the eriteria for classification as at amortized cost or as financial assets at fair value through other comp ive
income is classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Further, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss also include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpase of selling or repurchasing in the near term. Financial assets al fair value through profit or loss are fair valued
ateach reporting date with all the changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

The Company deérecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the financial asset, the Company recognizes its relained int in the asset and an associated
liability for amounts it may have to pay,

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses impairment based on expécted credil loss ('ECL') model on the following:
Financial assets that are measured at amortised cost: and
Financial assets measured at FVTOCI,

ECL is measured through a loss allowance on 4 following basis:-
The 12 month expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instruments that are possible
within 12 months after the reporting date)

Full life time expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of financial instruments)

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment on trade receivables and contract assets resulting from normal business
transactions, The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. However, it recognises impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs al each reparting date, from the dale of initial recognition The Company categorizes a trade receivable as overdue when
it has not been settled for more than three years from the due date. This approach is part of the Company's method for estimating lifetime expected credit
losses (ECLs).

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company determines whether there has been a significant increase in Lhe credit risk since
initial recognition. If credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is provided, For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the
Company assesses the credit risk characteristics on instrument-by-instrument basis.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance wilh the contract and all the cash flows that the entity
expects to receive (Le. all cash shortfalls) discounted at the original EIR.

Impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as expense/incame in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b) Financial Lizbilities
The Company’s financial liabilities include loans and borrowings including bank overdraft, trade payable, accrued expenses and other payables et

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities at initial recognition are classified as financial liabilities at amortized cost or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
as appropriate. All financial liabilities classified at amortized cost are recognized initially at fair value net of directly altributable transaction costs. Any
difference between the proceads (net of transaction costs) and the fair value atinitial recognition is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the

CWIP, if another standard permits inclusion of such cost in the carrying amount of an asset over the period of the borrowings using the Effective interest
rate ("EIR') method,

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends upon the classification as described below:-

Financial Liabilities classified as Amortised Cost
Financial Liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting

Financial Liabilities classified as Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities classified as FVTPL includes financial liabilities held for hadigunuqiﬂcia! liabilities designated upon initial recognition as FYTPL.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for
upon initial recognition at FVTPL only if the criterla in Ind AS 109 is satis
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Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obl gation under the liability is discharged / cancelled / expired, When an existing financial liability is
replaced by ancther from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the de recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Ofisetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously,

Employee Benefits

Short-term Employees Benefits
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering services are classified as short term employee benefils. Benefits such as salaries,

wages, shori-lerm comp d absences, perf e incentives etc,, are recognized during the period in which the employee renders related services
and are I at undisc i expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled,
Paost-employment benefits

The Company provides the following post-employment benefits:
i) Defined benefit plans such as gratuity and
i) Defined Contribution plans such as provident fund & employee State Insurance Scheme

Defined benefits plans

The cost of providing defined benefit plans such as gratuity is determined on the basis of present value of defined benefits obligation which {s com puted
using the projected unit credit method with independent actuarial valuation made at the end of each annual reporting period, which recognizes each
period of service as given rise to additional unit of employees benefit entitlement and measuring each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets, This
costis included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss except those included in cost of assets as permitted,

Re-measurements com prising of actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and change in actuarial assumptions, the effect of change
in assels ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan asset (excluding net interest as defined above) are rec gnised in other comprehensive income (OCT)
except those included in cost of assets as permitted in the period in which they occur, Re-measurements are not reclassified (o the Statemant of Profit and
Loss in subsequent periads.

Service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments and settlements) is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss except those included in cost of assets as permitted in the period in which they eccur.

Defined Contribution Plans

Fayments to defined contrit i t benefit plans, viz., Provident Fund for eligible employees are recognized as an expense when employees
have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution,

Compensated Absences/ Leave Encashment

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from the end of the year are treated as short term
employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional ameunt
expected 1o be paid as a result of the unused entitlement as al the year end. '

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the year are treated as other long
term employee benefits. The company's liability is actuarially determined (using Projected Unit Credit Method) at the end of each year. The present value
of the defined benefit obligation is d. ined by discounting the estimated Fulure cash outflows using the i rates of go t bonds. Re-
measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in statement of profit or loss in
the period in which they arise. Past service costs arp recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss,

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions, Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of menetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
al year end exchange rates are generally recognised in profit or loss. Non-manetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the date whon the fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried at fair value
are reported as part of the fair value pain or loss. The gain or loss arising on translation of y items d at fair value is treated in line
with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (Le., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is
recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively),







SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U27107CT2011PLC0D22353
BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Borrowing costs
Borrowing cost includes int c itment charges, brokerage. underwriting costs, discounts / premiums, financing charges, exchange difference to
the extent they are regarded as adj to costs and all ancillary / incidental costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowing,

Borrowing costs which are directly attributable to acquisition / construction of qualifying assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use are capitalized as a part of cost pertaining to those assets. All other borrowing costs are recognised as expense in the period in
which they are incurred,

The group identifies the borrowings into specific borrowings and general barrawings. Specific borrowings are borrowings Lhat are specifically taken for
the purpase of oblaining an asset. Borrowing cost incurred on specific borrowings are capitalised to the cost of the qualifying asset. For general
barrowings, the group determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on the
qualifying asset based on the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to general borrowings. The capitalisation of borrowing costs commences
when the company incurs expenditure for the asset, incurs borrowing cost and underiakes aclivities that are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended
use or sale. The capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended during extended periods in which active development of a qualifying asset is suspended.
The capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are

complete.

Leases

Where the Company is a lessee-

Alinception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, A contract is, or contains, a lease if a contract conveys the nght
to control the use of an identified assel for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

- the contract conveys the right to use an identified asset;

- the Company has the right to obtain substantially all the economic henefits from use of the asset throughout the period of use: and

- the Company has the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

At the date of commencement of a lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU assets”) and a corresponding lease liability for all leases,
except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For short-term and low value leases, the Company
recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Lease liability is measured by discounting the lease payments using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the
incremental borrowing rates,

Lease pavments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of i on the ining balance of the liability for each period.

The ROU assets are initlally recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior
to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives and restoration costs. They are subsequently measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, ROU assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the asset's useful life or the lease
whichever is shorter, Impairment of ROU assets is in accordance with the Com pany’s accounting policy for impairment of tangible and intangible assets.

In line with IND AS 116, the company accounts for leasehold land, held under a 99-year lease, as a 'right-of-use’ (ROU) asset. This accounting treatment
arises from the recognition of an upfront lease premium as the primary cost associated with the lease. 1 : Iy, this lease arrang does not result
in the recording of a lease liability, as the transaction comprises a one-time payment without subsequent recurring lease payments.

Annual maintenance costs related to the leasehold land are not included within the ROU asset or as part of the lease liability, given their nature as
ancillary and non- erable exp G tent with the guidance provided by IND AS 116, the company recognizes these maintenance costs as
expenses in the profit and loss statement in the period they are incurred.

Where the Company is a lessor-

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in the Stalement of Profit and Loss on a straight- line basis over the lease
term,

Statement of Cash Flows and Cash and Cash Equivalents

Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in the relevant IND AS. For the purpose of presentation in the
statement of cash flows, Cash and cash equivalents includes cash-in-hand and demand depoesit with banks with original maturity of three months or less
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes (n value,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable (i.e, more likely than not)

that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimale can be made of the amount of
obligation. Such provisions are determined based on management estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimk d, the reimbi t is recognised as a standalone asset only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain,

& Pras
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If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance costs.

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions, An contract is considered to exist when a
contract under which the lable costs of meeting the obligations exceed the economic benefits expected to be received from it.

Centingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judg of g t/independent experts, These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are
adjusted to reflect the current management estimate,

Contingent Assets are not recognized, however, disclosed in financial statement when inflow of economic benefits s probable.

Income Taxes
Income tax expense /income comprises current tax expense /income and deferred tax expense/income, It is recognised in profit or loss except to the

extent thal it relates to items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. In which case, the tax is also recognised directly in equity or
other comprehensive income, respectively.

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected lax payable or recoverable on the taxable profit or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or
recoverable in respect of previous years. It is measured at the amount expected to be paid 1o (recovered from) the taxation authorities using the applicable
tax rates and lax laws,

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if,

[l the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

L intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences b the carrying amounts of assels and liabilities in the balance sheet and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred lax assels
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, unabsorbed losses and unabsorbed depreciation to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences, unabsorbed losses and unabsorbed depreciation can be
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised,
based on lax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date, The measurement of deferred tax liabilities
and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the group expects, at the reporting date, lo recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when
they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the group intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a nel basis.

Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing the profit after tax or loss for the vear attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share.is computed by dividing the profit after tax as adjusted for dividend,
interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving the basic earnings per share and the weighted avérage number of equity shares which could have been

issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity
would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary Hi

P

Government Grants

Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and that the
grants will be received.

Grants in the form of non-monetary assets are recognised at fair value and presented as deferred income which is recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset.
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Government grants (grants related to income) are recognized as income over the periods necessary to match them with the costs for which they are
intended to comp on a systematic basis, Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the
purpase of providing immediate financial support with no future related costs are recognized in the Stat t of Profit and Loss in the period in which
they become receivable. Grants related to income are presented under other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss except for grants received n the
form of rebate or exemption which are deducted in reporting the related expense,

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of interest is treated as a go t grant and 1 as the difference between proceeds
received and the fair value of the loan based on prevailing market interest rates. The grant set up as deferred income is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss on a systemaltic basis.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another val lechnique, [n estimating the fair value of

an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of asset and liability if market participants would take those into consideration,

Fair value for measurement and / or disclosure purposes in these Financial Statements is determined an such basis except for transactions in the scope of

Ind AS 2,17 and 36, Normally at initial recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair value.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the assel or liability, assuming
that market participants act in their economic best interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial assel takes into account a market participant’s ahility to generate economic benefits by using the assel in its
highest and hest use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques those are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Financial Statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Levet 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable,

Financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognized at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred
between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period.

Share capital and share premium
Ordinary shares are classified as equily. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shawn in equity as a deduction net of lax

from the proceeds. Par value of the equity share is recorded as share capital and the amount received in excess of the par value is classified as share
premium,

Dividend Distribution to equity shareholders
The Company recognizes a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders when the distribution is authorized and the distribution is no longer at
the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorized when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding
amount is recognized directly in other equity along with any tax thereon,

First time adoption of Ind AS - mandatory exceptions / optional exemptions

Overall principle

The Company has prepared thie apening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of April 1, 2020 (the transition date) by recognising all assets and liabilities whose
recognition is required by Ind AS, nol recognising (tems of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying certain items from
Previous GAAP Lo Ind AS as required under the Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in the measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. However, this
principle is subject to certain mandatory exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company as detailed belaw,

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company has applied the de-recogniti Jui Is of financial assets and financial liabilities prospectively for transactions occurring on or after
April 1, 2020 (the transition date).

Impairment of financial assets

The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively; however, as permitted by Ind AS 101, it has used reasonable and
supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial instruments were initially
recogmised in order to compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the Company has not undertaken an exhaustive search for

information when determining, at the date of transition to Ind AS whether there have been significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as
permitted by Ind AS101. L .
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Deemed cost for PPE and CWIP

The Company has elected to continue with the carrving value of its PPE and CWIP recognized as of 1st April 2020 (Transition date) measured as per
previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Standards / amendments issued

The Group has considered the 1 to Schedule 11 of the Companies Act 2013 notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) via notification
dated 24 March 2021 in the Standalone Financial Stat wherever applicable

Standards issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new lard or dments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the
Companies (Indian Acc ing Standards) A dment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023, as below

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

The dments require companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. Accounting policy
information, together with other information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users of general purpose
financial statements. The Group does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements,

Ind AS12 - Income Taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissi g obligati The d
narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it na longer applies to transactions
that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. The Group does not expect this amendment to have any
significant impact in its financial statements

Ind ASB - Acc ing Policies, Changes in Ac ing Esti s and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and acc ing estimates. The definition of a change in accounting
estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates, Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounits in financial
statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”, Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial statements
to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Group does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its
financial statements,
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(Rupees in Million)
Note 2 (b) ¢ Right of wse asset

Note 2 (4) Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars

Gross Block

Al cost a8 ak 31 Mageh 2021
Additions

O pomals

At castas at 31 March 2022
o Additions in asset due o Businoss 28
Cordvinalion

b Addition during, the year
Dlsprosals [ adjpurtments

At cost ab ab Fist March 2023
A itiore
Disposals [ idjustments
Atcostas at 71 March 2004

Dupreciation Black

id dei i TR
at 31 March 2021 P
Bhopren iasbon | Amortisation for the period
Disspossals f-dp-_mu 3

AT March 2032 :

& Depreciation dus w Business
Combination

I Beprocition during the you
Drspwmals { acjustroonis:
“Mmm I
Depreciation

b Deepeeciation dunsj; hoe year SEIL
Dispoesals / mijusiments

Murties
| Thee tite dieds of bl poreig {ther than prop whcrrlnﬁrmq;-hhﬂ!lﬁdﬂwlﬂleqmumdulymhdklMwufl!leﬂu)whldmﬂwmmdhﬁrwnmlp{hﬂwhm‘ﬂuprnwhnuqumhwwbrm
.md-uuumui-r:nl}uhﬂmlhmhr_n!l\e-ﬂlhdmfulwnrdhunduny-cqnindmmm

2 The Grivap hass ehin tod o comtinue with the carrying value of [t proparty,
1 Ohor Agsets inludos walgh bridge and generator st
4 Thee lesebioid land, beid undor 5 9 yiar oase, s neporind as o

plant and oquipmont reoognised e of vt Apil, 2090 (ransbon dak) mcasured as pes the previous GAAP and 1se thut aairying wltie m the desmed oost &y of the ransioon dae

‘Figh Lol as’ sesel, s per INDFAS 116, The mcognined smeunt roprosenls the upiront lees premivm witheut a correspanding fease Hability, die 16 the absencoe of ongoing st payments
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Note 2 {c) Capital Work in Progress

(Rupees in Mtl!lnn!

Unit 11l (Machine Shop)
Toai T
===

Milnmﬁm :
As al 31 Mirch 2023 = ‘ = = &

As al 31 March 2022 - H = = =
Note 3
Investments (Rupees in Million)
P’ltﬁmlau. ) AL mc:(‘s::m = : at 5 MT: i i M L 5 M“

: e beeth e B O o 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 ] HE }

Unguoted - Investment in Associate (Fguity Method)
Equity Shires of Shivalik Auto Engineering (P) Litd. 1 I 55.56,400 ) : 209
(Face Vialue - Rs, 10 Per Share) * i o
Investment in Partnership Firm
Shivalik Green Farms * - - - 1.60 § =
Total ! W AT . P B RSO0 _ 8029
Aggregate value of unquoted investment 50.2%

* Pursuant o the composit Composite Scheme, these Investments in Associates got eliminated.

" The campany thvested 1n ‘Shivalik Green Farms' on 9th October 2023 with an initial ownership interest of 99%. O 15th November 2023, the company's ownership
interest was revised to 10%, Since the company tntends to divest its interest in the partnership, it has been concluded that this investment does nat require consolidation in
the financial statements in accordance with Ind AS 110,

Share of each partner in the profits of the Firm as on 31 March 2024 is as under:

Name of Partner Profit Sharing Ratio

Sanket Agrawal 90%

Shivalik Engineering Industries Limited 10%

Noted

Other Financial Assets (Rupees in Million)

'Cp_"mnt

Particulars: Asat Asat

23 31 March 2022 31 March 2024

Bank deposits with mare than 12 manths maturity
Others;

Security Deposits 8355 76.30 3397 - - =
Salary and wage advance - - - 333 3.64 8.50
Export Benefits receivables - - - 0.23 0,00 0.48
Othars; - - - 8.71 236 =
ot 10126 5155 3397 1247 “eb0 12,60
Note §
Other Assets (Rupees in Million)
Patticulars
Capital Advances : i F a6 2% 102 = :
Advances other than ca pital advances;
Advances o suppliers - - - 98,30 271.65 97.92
Sub Total ik S 4264 296 g Od e T 97.92
Others =L LR L
Balance with Statutory authorities 1.74
Prepaid Expenses
SubTofal =~ 6.95
Tobalic | = omiaaling e e san [ et - 10487
Note 6
Inventories (Rupees in Million}
Particulars.  Asat
31 March 2022
(Valued at lower of Cost and Net Realisable Value)
Raw Materials 124.51 102.06 767
Finished goods 686 49 3215 33458
Stores and spares 28936 157,25 54,52
Total 1,100.36 ~ o TT146 . _466.77
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Note 7
Trade Receivables

[Rupees in Million)

Trade recetvables

Unsecured, considered good 81764 631,09 433 24

Nate: The Company has used a practical expedient for computing expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, taking into account historical credit loss experience and
accordingly, provisions are made for expected credit loss for due from ¢ s where necessary

Trade Receivables ageing schedule
Partic |

in Million)

As at 31 March 2024 817.64

As at 31 March 2023 487.79 nos 4.30 631.09
As at 31 March 2022 198.97 8.04 - 433.24

Note &
Cash and Cash Equivalents

(Rupees in Million)

Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)

Cash on hand 315 28

Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months - 10.80

Total t ! 7 R = 1680 i 14,57
Note 9

{Rupees in Million)

Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

Tolal
e—
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Note 10: EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Furtiiulany . s A= il
Exidl il S #Mach2021 2023 g
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised Share Capital 2,86,38,500 28630 1,10,00,000 110,00 1,10,00,000 110.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid-up Share Capital (refer below notes on allotment pursuant to
the Compasite Scheme and sub-division of face value of equity shares) 12262208 1282 I et 2l SR
Partly Paid Up Share Capital (Rs.4 paid up) - - - 13,25,631 530
Farfeited Shares - - - 786 - -
Balance at the beginning of the year 2 44,4330 4443 48,37.541 80.42 75.11,910 75.12
Changes in equity share capital during the year, - - - - - "
issued during the year 79,18,907 79.19 - - 13,25,631 530
Elimi of inter I holdings § to the Composite Scheme* - - (30,68,609) (30.69) - -
Forfeited during the year™ - - (13,25,631) (5.30) - -

Share Forfeiture Account

Add: Forfeited shares acquired pursuant to the composite scheme of arrangement**

* Refer Note 30 h) Business Combination

** The Company had allotted 645,454 partly paid equity shares on 10 November, 2021 and 6,860,177 parily paid equity shares on 27 December, 2021 through a righls issue to Camelia Grih Nirman
Private Limited. As a result, Rs. 4 per share was paid-up at the time of share application, Later on making calls, the call money was not received from Camelia Grih Nirman Private Limited and,
hence, the Company farfeited the above mentioned 13,225,631 partly paid equity shares by passing a resolution at the Board Meeting held on 28 June, 2022, On 21 December, 2023, the Board of

Directors passed a resolution confirming that the Company shall not re-issue the partly paid-up equity shares which were earlier forfeited by the Comy and accordingly, such partly-paid
equity shares shall cease to exist with effect from the date of the resolution,

“~*Shivalik Auto Enginéering Private Limited (SAEPL) had allotted 6,386,042 partly paid equity shares on 10 January, 2022 through a rights issus ta Camelia Grih Nirman Private Limited, As a
resull, Rs. 4 per share was paid-up at the nme of share application. Later on making calls, the call money was not received from Camelia Grih Mirman Private Limited and, hence, the SAEFL
forfeited Lhe above mentioned 8,38,042 partly paid equity shares by passing & resolution at the Board Meeting held on 28 June, 2022,

Rights, preferences and restrictions hing to each class of shares including restrictions on the distribution of dividends and the repayment of capital
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for ane vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of
Directors 15 subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders
are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of afl preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

Shares in the Company held by each shareholder holdin
Ciriraj Singhania 3,64.970 T 3334%
Neelkamal Vanijya Pyt Ltd - 0.00% - 0.00% 28,74.930 35.75%
{Samarth Investment Co, #e 964,200 7.80% 9,64,200 21.70% 964,200 11.99%
Sharda Shree Agricultural & Dev Pyt Ltd 011,020 8.18% 7.67,700 17.28% 767,700 935%
Raghvendra Singhania # 10,16,717 B22% 1 0.00% i 0.00%
Shilpa Singhania 12,75,251 10:32% - 0.00% - D.00%
Girtraj Singhania HUF 7.28,4260 5.89% - 0.00% - 0.0
Camelia Grih Nirmaan Pyt Lid - 0.00% - 0.00% 13,325,631 5.59%

Equity shares of ls. 10 each, fully paid-up held by
Giriraj Singhania
Raghvendra Singhania #

m% 26,81,400 33.34% -2.35%

10,186,717 D.00% 1 0.00% 0.00%
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Note 10: EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
|Rug!u in Million)

Allotment of the equity shares pursuant to the Com e Schene

The Company had pursuant to a Composite Scheme amang (i) Shivalik Auto Engincering Private Limited, (it) Neelkamal Vanijya Private Limited (iil) Adept Comotrade Private
Limuted, {iv) Goldmoon Vinimay Private Limited (Companies at (i) to (iv) are hereinafter referred to as the “Transf Comg s") (v) Shivalik Power and Steel Limited (hersinafter
referred to as the “Demerged Business™) and (vi) the Company, approved by Hon'ble National Compuny Law Tribunal, Cuttack Bench had issued and alloted 79,18,907 equity shares of
face value of Rs.10/- each to the shareholders of the Transf Companies and the Demerged Business on 06 January 2024, Pursuant to the above mentioned Composite Scheme,
153,679 equity shares held by the Demerged Business and 28,74,930 equity shares held by Neelkamal Vanijya Private Limited of the Company were cancelled.

Sub-division of the equity shares of the face value of Rs.10y- each into equily shares of the face value of Rs.5/- each

The Board has a1 its meeling held on 04 June 2024 approved the sub-division of onie equity share of Rs.10/- each inte two equily shares of Rs,5/- each, The same was approved by the
Shareholders at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 05 June 2024,

As a consequential effect of the above, the authorised share ca: ital, issued, subscribed and paid-u ity share ;agital shall stand as:

Particulars Numt Amount

Authonised Share Capital 5,72,77,000 286,39
Issued Share Capital 1,47, 24.416 123.62
Subscribed Share Capital 14724416 123.62
Fully Paid-up Share Capital 24724416 123.62

Reconciliation of the number of equily shares outstanding hetween 31 March, 2024 and as on (4 September 2024:
Particulars. - ]

Biber I Amounf |
Balance as on 31 March 2024 1,23,62,208 12362

Sub-division of the equity shares of the face value of Rs.10/- each into equity shares of the face | 1,23,62,208 )
value of Rs.5/- each as approved by Board on 04 June 2024 and Shareholders on 05 June 2024

Total issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital 247.24.418 123.62
Details of shares held by Promoters as on as on (4 September 2024:
lars of promoter's holdi Kol
b e equity shares
in the class

Equity shares of Rs. 5 each, fully paid-up held by- ]

Giriraj Singhania 63,12,574 25.53%

Raghvendra Singhania # 57,49,068 23.25%

Details of equity shares held by equity shareholders halding mare than 5% of the equity shares as on 04 September 2024:

s of total
FParticulars of equity shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shares Category Number sl eq“::r““
_class

Giriraj Singhania [Promater 3,12,574 25 53%
Raghvendra Singhania # | Promoter 57.49,068 23,25%
Shilpa Singhania Pramaoter Group 23,10,502 9.35%
Yarsha Singhania Promoter Group 22,00,000 B.50%
Sharda Shree Agriculture & Developers Private Limited Promoter Group 20.22,040 B.18%
[Samarth Investment Co, ¥4 Promoter Group 19,28,400 7.80%
Giriraj Singhania HUF Promoter Group 14,56,852 5.89%

# Includes 2 equity shares (ie., 1 equity share prior to the sub-division of the equity shares of the Company 2pproved by the board of directors on June 4, 2004 and the sharehalders an June 5.
2024, s Note 32 (b) for further details) of the Company which was madvertently disclosed o be held by MR Singhania HUF in the C pany’'s St y Consalidated Indian GAAP Financial
Statements and the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the financial years encled March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 This inadvertent error has been corrected in the
Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. The occurrence of this inadvertent ereor does not impacl, and is not a material misstatement or omission in connection with, the financial condition
and financial performance of the Company reflected in this Restated Consolidated Financial Information or the impl vof the composite scheme of T among Shivalik Auto
Engineering Private Limited, Neelkamal Vanijya Private Limited, Adopt Commotrade Private Limited, Goldmoon Winimay Frivate Limited, Shivalik Power and Steel Private Limited and the
Company (see Note 30 (h) for further details).

## M/s. Samarth Investment Co. (“Samarth”} holds Equity Shares (the "Samarth Shares”) of the Company, At the time of their dematerialisation, the Samarth Shares (in demat form) were
credited to the account of Pranay Agrawal {a partner of Samarth at the time of d 1) and were er ly attributed 1o the PAN of Pranay Agrawal and not the PAN of Samarth, By
@ letter daled June 24, 2024, Pranay Agrawal has confirmed that the Samarth Shares were held in his aceount (and corparate actions on the Samarth Shares were recelved thereon from time to
time) solely on behalf of Samarth. Pranay Agarwal is not a partner of Samarth since March 31, 2024 and as on the date of this Restated Consolidated Financial Inf ion. In this regard, each of
Raghvendra Singhania, in his capacity as one of the current partners of Samarth and Pranay Agrawal, in both his individual capacity and as the erstwhile partner of Samarth, have notified the

relevant depository participant and the Company through their respective letters, each dated June 24, 2024, requesting the Samarth Shares to be correctly attributed to the PAN of Samarth and,
accordingly, credited to the demat account of Samarth,
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Note 11: OTHER EQUITY

a Other Equity [Rupees in Million)
As at Asat
Particulars 2L S
31 March 2024 31 March 2022
Securities Premium 513.44 236.66
Retained Earnings 1691.93 30986
Capital Reserve 11.91 =
Equity Pending Allotrent® = %
Remeasuremenis of Defined benefits plans {6.65) 0.62
Total : PRIYS EET
* Pursuant to the Composite Schems, the company has made allotment of 79,18,907 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each on Oith january 2024
b. Mov in other equity [Rupees in Million)
Particulars Ty TOTAL
Account (Refer :
‘Note 30}
Balandce at the end of the Year ending 31st March 2021 - = 169.05 275.65 - 44470
Profit for the Comparative Year ending st March 2022 - - - 240 am
Other Comprehensive Incomie for the Comparative Year ending 315t >
= - > 062 062
March 2022 -
Total Comprehensive Income for the Comparative Year - - - 3.01 062 .63
Add: recevied during the year - = 57,51 - 0 67.61
Balance at the end of the comparative reporting Year ending 31st - | 236,66 309.66 062 516.94
March 2022
Profit for the Current Reporting year ending 31st March 2023 - - - 260.53 260.53
Other Comprehensive Income for the Current Reporting year ending L, i _ (1.06 L.08}
315t March 2023 - £ b
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 260.53 (1.06) 25947
Add; Surplus / (Deficit) arising pursuant to the Compesite Scheme - 4.05 - 375.47 370.52
Add: Securities Premium acquired pumsuant to the Composite Scheme - - 347,72 - 3772
Add: Shares to be issued pursuant to the Compesite Scheme 79.19 - - - 7919
Less: Crossholding elimination - - (70.94) - - (70.94)
Balance at the end of the reporting year ending 31st March 2023 79.19 4.05 51344 945.66 (0.44) 1,541.90
Profit for the Current Reporting year ending 31st March 2024 - - - 763.87 - 768.87
Other Cemprehensive Income for the Current Reporting year ending a1 6.1
31t March 3024 : 3 g = L b
F'otal Comprehensive Income for the period - = - 763.87 (6.21) 757.66
Add: Transfer pursuant to Annulment due to share forfeiture® .85 7.56
Less: PO Expenditure - 17.60 -17.60
Less: Shares |ssusd (79.19) - - - {79.19)
Balance at the end of the reporting year ending 31st March 2024 - 11.91 513.44 1,691.93 (6.65) 2210.63
Nature and Purpose of each component of equity Nature and Purpose

i. Securities Premium

6

d as Securities Premium

Amounts received in excess of par value on issue of shares is ¢l

il. Retained Earnings

Retained earnings-are the profits that the Group has earned till date, less any dividends or ather

distnbutions paid to shareholders

1k Capital Reserve

Capital reserve rep

nts the ace

lated excess of the value of net assets acquired under business

combination aver the aggregate consideration transferred
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Note 12

Borrowings

rlﬂklllu i

(Rupees in Million)

NON CURRENT
Sequred
Term loans;

- from Banks

Uneecured
= Inter corporate depasits
- Loan from related parties

321.79

Bk Tatal ol et

CURRENT
Secured
Current maturities of long-term debt
Loans repayable on demand
- from banks

Lnsecured
- Loan from related parties

Sub - Total R

Total

A, Nature of Borrowings & Security

Interest Rale & Terms of repayment

Loan from Punjab National Bank (TL L IL, [IT})

The Joan is secured by a pari passu charge on the factory land and building af
plot no.B, Hathkhoj Industrial Area, Bhilai and plant & Machineries, Electrical
Installations and other fixed assets of the unit. The loan is further secured by
personal guarantee of promoter directors & Corporate Gurantee of erstwhile,
Shivalik Power & Steel Private Limited. [Also refer Note 30)

Term Loan against Building and Plant & Machinery (T and Il - Term loan bearing ROI of
11.95% from Punjab National Bank 15 repayable in eg I as below:

1) TL-1 - IC-56- 29 tnstallments of Rs. 2.66 Million commencing March'23 1C-65 - 25 installments of|
Rs. 0.93 Million commencing from March'23

2) TL+I1 - 61 installments of Rs, 0.57 Million commencing March23

3) TL-M1 - 75 installments of Rs. 0.50 Million commencing March'23,

L L
d

Loan from Funjab National Bank (COVID-19 Loan and GECL)

The loans are secured by extension of charge over existing primary and
collateral securities.

m ™

1) COVID-19 Emergency Credit Facility - Repayable in equated
commencing from Jan'21 and carries ROl of 8.25% pue.

2) Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL) - Repayable in equated installment in 36 months
commencing from January'22 and carries ROl of 825% pa.

3) Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL 2.0) - Repayable in equated installment in 48
manths ¢ ing from N ber'23 and carries RO of 7.60% p.a.

t in 18

Term Loan from Bank of India

The loan 15 secured by a pari passu charge on EQM of factory land & building
situated at naB, Hathkhoj Industrial Area, Bhilai and plamt & Machinaries,
Installations and other fixed assets of the unit. The Inan is further secured by
|persomal guarantee of promoter directors & Corporate Gurantee of erstwhile|
Shivalik Power & Steel Private Limited. (Also réfer Note 30)

Term loan bearing RO! of 10.40% from Bank of India is repay in hi fall as,
below:

1) TL-1- Payable in 25 thly balloning ing Nov'20

2) TL-1- Payable in 31 monthly balloning install c ing Mov'20

3) TL-IT1- Payabie in 49 d installments « ing Nov'20
4) TL-IV- Payable in 72 equated installments commencing Nov'20,

GECL from Bank of India

The loans are secured by extension of charge over existing primary and
collateral securities,

1) GECL-1 - Repayable in equated installment in 36 months commencing from January'22 and
carries ROl of 8.35% pa
2) GECL-2 - Repayabl

carries ROl of 7,63% p.a,

in in 48 months commencing from December'23 and

Loan from HDFC Bank

1) The loan is secured by hypothecation of Tractor and personal guarantes of
promaoter directors
2) The loan is secured by hypothecation of Vehicle and persanal guarantee of
| promoter directors
3) The loan is secured by hypothecation of Vehicle and personal guarantes of
promoter directors.
4} The loan is secured by hypothecation of Vehicle and personal guaraniee of
promoter directors.
3) The loan is secured by hypathecation of Vehicle and personal Buarantee of
promoter directors,

1) Term loan bearing ROI of 11.55% from HDFC Bank rep. yable in equated hily
Rs.11,152/- upto May'2019,

2] Term loan bearing ROl of 935% from HDFC Bank repayable in equated manthly installment af
Rs.1.21.805/ - upto November'2021

3) Term loan bearing ROl of 851K from HDFC Bank repayable in equated monthly installment of|
Rs.30,556/ - upto Movember'2022

4) Term loan bearing ROl of 9.00% from HDFC Bark repayable in oquated monthly installment of
F5.28,173/- uplo Nevember'2025.

5) Term loan bearing ROl of 8.5% from HDFC Bank repayable in q | hly
Rs.1,15,604/-

of|

of]




SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U27107CT2011 PLCO22353
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 12

A. Nature of Borrowings & Security

Interest Rate & Terms of

Loan from Axis Bank

1) The loan is secured by hypothecation of Vehicle and personal guarantee of|
promoter directors

2) The loan is secured by hypothecation of Vehicle and personal guarantes of]
promaoter direciors.

3) The loan is secured by hypothecation of Vehicle and personal guarantes of
promoter directors,

4) The loan is secured by hypothecation of Vehicle and personal guarantee of
promoter directors.

5) The loan is secured by hypathecation of Vehicle and personal guarantee of
promoter directors.

b) The loan 1s secured by hypothecation of Vehicle and personal guarantee of|
promoter directors.

[y T

7

e

1) Term loan hearing ROl of 946% from Axis Bank repay
Rs.25401/- upto November'2021,

2) Term loan bearing ROT of 9.46% from Axis Bank repayable in equated monthly installment of
Rs 26,201 /- upta November202]

3) Term loan bearing ROI of 8.95% from Axis Bank repayable in equated monthly installment of
Rs.49,286/ - upto October'2023,

in of

q

4) Term lvan bearing ROI of §.95% from Axis Bank repajyable in equated monthly installment of
Rs.24,755/-

5) Term loan bearing ROI of 8.95% from Axis Bank repayahl
Re.1,31,495/-

in

&) Term loan from Axis Bank 15 repayable in Equitable monthly balancing installments.

Against Term Loany/ FITL/WCTL from State Bank of India

The loan is secured by a pan passu hypothecation charge on the entire plant
and machinery and equitable mortgarge of land & building at Flat No.14, 15
and 16 at Engineering Park, Heavy Industrial Area, Hathkhoj of the of the
company. The loan is further secured by persomal guaraniee of |

Term Loan against Building and Plant & Machinery - Repayable in balloon installment in 105
maonthscommencing from October'2022 and carries ROI of 13.75%

i, 1,

directors & Corporate guarantee of Shivalik Engineering Industries Limited and
Erstwhile Shivalik Power & Steel Private Limited, (Refer Note 30)

FITL - I - Repay
RO of 13.75%

in eguated | in 24 months commencing from April'21 and carries|

FITL - I & 11 - Repayable in equated
carries ROl of 14.75%

in 24

ing, from April'2022 and

'WCTL - Repayable in equated installment in 24 months commencing from June'2022 and carries
ROl of 14.75%

Against Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line WCTL (GECL) and GECL)
Extension

|Extension of hypothecation charge over entire Current Assets of the Company
by way of hypothecation of the stocks uf raw materials, stock in process,
finished goods ete. at the & d including goods in
transit/ shif B ys, book debls receivables, uﬂwrurmnl
assets, efe, both present and future.GECL and GECL (Extension) shall rank
second charge with the existing cred it facilities in terms of cash flows (including
repayments) and securities

F F

GECL - Repayable in equated installment in 36 months commencing from October'2021 and
carries RO of 9.25%

|GECL  Extension - Repayable n equated installment in 36 months commencing fram
Nevember'2023 and carries ROl of 9.25%

Against Loan from Punjab National Bank

The loan is secured by a par passu charge on the entire fixed assels of the
proposed {nn.ndnr & cngmﬂ:rmg project for mig. of ready to use [inished
< for A Railways and Engg. components. The loan is
rurl.her secured by personal guarantee of promater directors.

4. Term lnan from PINB Bank repavable in eq ] hiy Iiment « ing from Okt 21
of which rate of interest is 8.55%
b. Term loan from PNB Bank ble in 1 hi tallment ¢ ing from Nov 23

of which rate of interest is 8.55% . However I.hese loars has been taken over by ICICI Bank Limited
in July 2023,

Against Loan from HDFC Bank

The loan is secured by hypothecation of Vehicle and personal guarantee of
pramoter directors,

a. Term loan from HDFC Bank is
ing from February 2023,

hly balancing installments

Against Loan from Kotak Bank

The loan is aerured by a pari passu charge on the entire fixed assets of the
y gineering project for mfg. of ready lo use finished
components for Automobiles, Railways and Engg. compenents. The loan is
further secured by personal guarantee of promoter directors.

Term loan from Kotak Bank repayable in equated monthly installment commencing from Oct 22 of
which rate of interest is 9.55%

Warking Capital Demand Loan

The loan is secured by hypothecation of asset created oul of bank loan

on

hall.

The loan is
7.70%

wing from December 20 and carries ROI of

ik

Working Capital Demand Loan - In relation to Erstwhile Shivalik
Engineering Industries Limited & Erstwhile Shivalik Auto Engineering
Private Limited (Refer Note 30}

The working capital facility is secured hypothecation charge over entire Current Assets of the
Company by way of hypothecation of the stocks of raw materials, stock in process, finished goods|
etc. at the Company's premise/ godown, including goods in transit/ shipment, outstanding
| maneys, bock debis, receivables, other current assets, elc., both present and future.

Working Capital Demand Loan - In relation to Erstwhile Shivalik Power &
Steel Private Limited (Refer Note 30)

The working capital facilities from Banks are secured by pari-passu charge over entire current
assets Le. stocks of Raw Material, Finished Goods,Consumables, Semi-Finished Coods and trade
receivables of the Company and second charge aver the other movable assels and immovable
assets of the Company,

B. The Quarterly returns/ statements of current assets filed by the Company for the vear ended 31st March, 2024 with the Bank are in agreement with the books of accounts.
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Note 13
Provisions ;Rupus il_! hlvllillion]

Provision for Gratuity
Provision lnr Lenve Encnshmenl

Tota]

Note 14

Deferred Tax Liabilities - (Net) {E}Ip&cl in Mil]iqnl
Tt 3 March2om M March 2023 31 March 2022

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net);

- Arising, on account of difference in carrying amount and tax base of PPE and |ntangibles 135.14 160.53 B1.23
Deferred Tax Asset:

- Accrued Expenses allowable on Actual Payments (15.89) (9.84) (1.78)

119.25 150.89 79.45

Add: MAT Credit Entitlement - - {47.49)
Tolal ] + i ¥ 1 j Zithoby SULETIDAK eemctl L et 3196
Note 15
Trade Payables {Rupees in Million)
Particulars

Cutstanding due of Micro and Small F_nL.e'r.prIses {lRefer .J.\Inbe 30(bY)

2023 31 March 2022

44,98 66.77

Outstanding due of Creditors other than Micra and Small Enterprises 146.10 377.65
- — b

Total 5 T R R e i S e e TR _ 19108 _AHd6

Trlde ?nyablu agﬂns schedule (1

upees in Million)
__ Oulstanding for following periods ; )

As at 31 March 2024 114.68
As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2022

|Particulars

Oumamljwﬂudedum other than Mmmind :

Small En ] g
As at 31 March 2024

266.29
As at 31 March 2023 146.10
As at 31 March 2022 768

Note 16
Other Financial Liabilities

Non Cument

h:ﬁkuhrs. f

Carried at Amortised Cost :

Others :
Payable Against Capital Assets - g - 15.45 913 33
Employee benefits - - - 30.98 27.10 1338
Liabilities for expenses - = - 399 174 am
Total - o T = T ] m!z T .76
Note 17
Other Liabilities
Particulars

Contract Liabilities
Statutory Dues
Tatal

e

Movement of contract liabilities is as under g (Rupees in Mllllu

Particulars . Asam Asat - Agat

3 Marchzo24 | 31 Mmhm - # Mﬁ'{h ez
As at beginning of the year 10.32 2333 16.28
Recognised as revenue from contracts with customers (12.33) (73.23) (185.97)
Advance from customers recesved during the year 6.59 6022 193.02
Balance at the close of the year 4.58 10.32 23.33
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Note 18

Revenue from Operations

Sale OF Products
Sale OFf Services; and
Sale of Services

Other Operating Revenues:

[Rupees in Million

Export Incentives
T R

vcontract with Customers. Hence, no seperate disdosures of disaggregated revenues are reporiod.

Reconciliation of revenue recog

The management determines thal the segment information reported s sulfickent to mect the discisure nEcth-n with respect to disaggregation of revenue

M.-'!th mfa.ccnt:f:lad price is_as l.t.rllows.:

Gross Sales (Contracted Price)

Reductions towards variable consideration (Turnover discount, Price Variation, Other Expenses)

7,096 88
(186.21)

554743
(42.70)

3138m
(21.04)

Revenue recognised

,910.67

5,504.73

311797

Note 19
Other Income

(Rupees in Mil!ion}

Particulars

Year Ended

31 March 2024

Interest Income
Gain on Foreign Exchange Translations
Other Non-Operating Income:

Miscellangous Income

831

0.99

TTotal

_7.30

2.58

Note 20

Cost of Materials consumed
Particulars. '

Opening, Stock of Raw Matenials
Opening Stock of Raw Materials on the Composite Scheme

{ngﬁil]\ﬁllia n)
nded

7467

Purchases during the year 3,494 60 348887 227358
Closing Stock of Raw Materials 124.51 102.06 767
Total 347215 "2.370.95
Note 21
Changes In | Of Finished Goods And Worklln—l’rm (RnEes in Million)
Padticulars IR T
Closing Stock:
Firushed Goods 6649 1215 33458
Work-in-Progress = = a
Stock-in-Trade - = =
686,49 51215 334.58
Less: Opening Stock:
Finished goods 51215 334.58 195,89
Finished goods on the Composite Scheme - 22883 -
Work-in-Progress - -
Stock-in-Trade = - =
51215 563.41 195,89
Tarl (17435 5126 {138.69)
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Employee Benefits Expense

(Rupees in Million)

Salaries and Wages
Contribution to provident, gratuity and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

I

Note 23
Finance Costs

Particulars

{Rupees in Million!

Interest on Loans and Deposits
Interest on Term Loan
Interest on Working Capital Facilities

Bill Dis: g Charges
e

Note 24
Depreciation and Amorisation expense

(Rupees in Million)

Particu

i

Depreciation on Property, Plant And Equipment

68.49

Amartisation of ROU Assets 0.18
LD 1T T
_
Note 25
Other Expenses (Rupees in Million)
Particulars ao e
Stores and Spares Consumed
Powerand Fuel 488.55 240.93 7
Advertisement Expenses 3.65 22 0,53
Processing Expenses 11,72 16.28 13,85
Rent 1547 17.69 B.77
Rates and Taxes 3.67 3z 0:37
Insurance 19.21 696 3.7
Printing and Stationery 1.37 0.41 0.06
Repairs and Renewals:

Buildings 0.9 o -

Plant and Machinery 3142 21.66 4.24

Other Assets 1507 363 -
Travelling and Convevance 20.95 12.64 329
Communication Expenses 0.99 0.59 033
Foreign Exchange Transiation 032 - 099
Interest on Other Statutory Dues 061 0.02 0.61
Legal & Professional expenses 21.00 738 440
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 383 250 1.59
Vehicle Expenses 0.81 018 e
Auditors' Remuneration:

As Auditors:

Audit fee 0.80 0.65 .03
Freight and Forwarding (Net) 78,98 5783 4193
Bank Charges 612 4.68 199
Miscellaneaus Expensis .60 13.05 1234
Loss From Investment in Partership Firm 0.00 = -

Ew ¥ .‘:'.I.;?—OE.‘!.G T A1 = E E!.’.}"
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Note 26

A. Capital Management
For the purpose of Company's Capital Managy L, capital includes Issued Equily Capital, Securities Premium, and all other Equity Reserves attributable to the
Equity Holders of the Holding Company. The primary objective of the Company’s Capital Management is to maximise the Share Holder Value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in the light of changes in economic conditions and requirements of the financial covenants and
ta continue as a going concern. The Company monitors using a gearing ratio which is net debts divided by total capital plus net debl. The company includes
within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and short term depasit.

_(Rupees in Million|
Interest bearing Loans and Borrowings 943.84 1,252.18 69545
Less: Cash and Short Term Deposits M.72 16.69 18.09
Net Debt 899.12 1.23549 677.36
Equity 12362 52.29 80.42
Other Equity 2.210.63 1,541.90 546.94
Total Capital 2334.25 1.594.20 627.36
Capital and Net Debt 3,233.37 2,829.69 1,304.72
|Gearing Ratio % 27.81% 43.66% 51.92%

B. Financial Risk Management
The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The G mpany’s board of direclor oversees the management of these risks. The Company's
board of director is responsible to ensure that Company’s financial risk activities which are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks
are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks, which are

i) Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises
interest rate risk and currency risk financial instruments affected by market risk includa trade receivables, trade payables and borrowings. The objective of market
risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable p ters while optimizing the return.

Interest Rate Risks

The Company borrows funds in Indian Rupees to meet both the long term and shart term funding requirements. Interest rate is fixed for the tenure of the Long
term loans availed by the Company. Interest on Short term borrowings is subject to floating interest rate and are repriced regularly. The sensitivity analysis detailed
below have been determined based on the exposure to variable interest rates on the average outstanding amounts due to bankers over a year.

If the interest rates had been 1% higher / lower and all other variables held constant, the company's profit for the year ended 315t March, 2024, 31st March, 2023,
31st March, 2022 would have been decreased /increased by

Particulars :  3lstMarch[ 315t March[ 315f March|
Term Loans Rs. Million 492.78 738.49 43270
|Sensitivity (+/- 1%) Rs. Million 4.93 7.38 43
Foreign Currency Risks

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company does

not enter into forward exchange contracts to hedge its foreign currency exposures. Foreign currency risks from financial instruments at the end of the reporting
period expressed in INR :

Unhedged Short Term I

1l A5 at 315t March 2023

Fimﬁnal Assﬂs K ] . . . ;

Nel exposure usp 149 121.19 0.43 35.60 0.34 25.63

The company is mainly exposed to changes in US Dollar

The Sensitivity analysis (s prepared on the net unhedged exp of the company at the reporting date.

The sensitivity to a 0.25% to 1% increase or decrease in US Dollar agains| INR with all other variables held constant will be as follows;

Particulars Currency As at 31st March 2024 Asat31stMarch 2023 | Asat3ist March 2022

[Sensitivity (+/- 1%) Usp 1.2 0.36 0.26
i} Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is

exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks. Management has a
credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongeing basis.




SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U27107CT2011PLCO22353
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 26

Cash and cash equivalents and deposits with bank
Cash and cash equivalents of the Company are held with banks which have high credit rating, The Company considers that its cash and cash equivalents have low
credit risk based on the external credit ratings of the counterparties.

Trade Receivables
The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each ¢ and the hy in which it op Credit risk is

managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit
terms in the normal course of business. The Company has a policy under which each new customer is analysed individually for creditworthiness before offering

credit period and delivery terms and conditions.

Based on internal assessment which is driven by the historical experience/current facts available in relation to default and delays in collection thereof, the credit
risk for trade receivables is considered low. The Company estimates its allowance for trade receivable using lifetime expected credit loss. Individual receivables
which are known to be uncollectible are written off by reducing the carrying amount of trade receivable and the amount of the loss is recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss within other expenses.

Exposures to customers outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the Company to determine incurred and expected credit losses, The
Company assesses and manages credit risk based on the Company’s credit policy. The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses
associated with its assets carried al amortised cost. For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitied by Ind AS 109 Financial
Instr ts, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. When determining whether the credit risk of a
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and supportable
information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the
Cempany’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward looking information.

The ageing analysis of trade receivables is disclosed in Note 7.

Security Deposits
Company has given security deposil to state government companies for elactricity supply . Deing government companies, the Company does not have exposure to
any credit risk.

i) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are proposed to be setlled
by delivering cash or other financial asset. The Companys financial planning has d, as far as possible, that there is sufficient liquidity to meet the liabilities
whenever due, under both normal and stressed conditions, withoul incurring unacceplable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation, The Company
has practiced financial diligence and syndicated adequate liquidity in all business scenarios.

Exposure to liquidity risk:
The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The aniounts are gross and undiscounted, and include estimated
interest payments and exclude the impact of nelting agreements

E il ___Asat3stMarch2024 I
Particulars o ; i MmTluns
s e |
Borrowings 25232 60.47 -
Trade Pavable X - = =
Other Financial Liabilities 50.42 - E -
: : I Asaf 315t ]
Particulars. Lessthanl | _
year 1-3 years
Borrowings 716.56 274.52
Trade Payable 191.08 2 - =
Other Financial Liabilities 3797 - - -
Particulars
Borrowings
Trade Payable
Other Financial Liabilities




SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U2T107CT2011PLCO22353
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 27 (a)- Explanation of transition to Ind AS

The Standalone Financial Statement for the years ended 31 March 2023, 2022 and 2021 are the Standalone Financial Statement prepared by the Company in
accordance with Ind AS. For the periods uplo and including the year ended 31 March 2023, 31 March 2022, and 31 March 2021, the Company prepared ils
Standalone Financial St in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (previous GAAF). Reconciliation and description of
the effect of transition from previous IGAAP to Ind AS are provided below:

Accordingly, the Company has prepared Standalone Financial Si which comply with Ind AS applicable for the year ended 31 March 2024, together with
the com parative year data as at and for the vears ended 31 March 2023, 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021, as described in the summary of significant accounting
policies.

A. Optional Exemptions availed

i) Deemed Cost - Previons GAAP carrying amount

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its PPE, CWIP and Intangible assets recognized as of Ist April 2020 (Transition date) measured
as per previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

B. Applicable Mandatory Exceptions

i) Fstimates

Estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the transition date will be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with IGAAP (after adjustments
to reflect any difference in Accounting Policies) unless there is ubjective evidence that those estimates were in error.

ii) Derecognition of financial assets and financial lHabilities
The Company has applied the de-recogniti qui is of financial assets and financial liabilities prospectively for transactions occurring on or after April 1,
2020 (the transition date).

iii) Classification and measurement of financial instrument

As required under Ind AS 101 the company has assessed the classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist
at the date of transition to Ind AS,

iv) Impairment of financial assets

The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively; however, as permitted by Ind AS 101, it has used reasonable and
supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial instruments were initially recognised
in order to compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the Company has not undertaken an exhaustive search for information when
determining, at the date of transition to Ind AS whether there have been significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as permitted by Ind AS 101,

C. Transition to Ind AS - Reconciliations

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods, The following tables represent reconciliations
from IGAAP to Ind AS,

i. Reconciliation of balance sheet as at 31 March, 2023, 31 March, 2022, 31 March, 2021 and April (7, 2020
ii. Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022, March 31, 2021
On account of transition to Ind AS, there is no material adj to the Stat of Cash Flows.

The presentation requirments under previous GAAP differs from Ind AS and hence previous GAAP infromation has been regrouped for ease of reconciliation
with Ind AS.The regrouped previous GAAP information is derived from the Financial Statements of the Company prepared in accordance with Previous GAAP,




SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U27107CT2011PLCD22353
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

(Rupees (n Million)

Note 27 C (i} - Reconciliation of Equity as at 1 April 2020

ASSETS

(Non-Current Assels

Property, Plant and Equipment 763.35 (10.12) 753.23 - 753.23
Right of use assels - 10:13 10.13 - 1013
- Investments 80.29 - 80.29 - 8029
- Other financial assets 3045 0.00 3045 - 30.45
Other non-current assets - 1.09 1.09 - 1.09
| Current Assets

Inventories 30269 .00 302.69 - 30269
Financial Assets;

- Trade Receivables 21012 {0.00) 210,12 - 210.12
- Cash and cash Equivalents 15.36 (0.00) 1536 - 15,36
- Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents - 352 3.52 - 352
- Loans 3 0.48 0.48 - 0.46
- Others financial assets 137.00 (134.35) 265 . 2.65
Current Tax Assets (Net) * 0.34 - 0.34
Other current assets 64.36 140.83 - ___140.83
TOTAL ASSETS. T I R TS T 160362 T B VT s 155118 |
Equity

Equity Share Capital 7512 0.00 75.12 . 7512
Other Equity 435.11 - 435,11 - 435.11
Total Equity 510.23 0.00 510.23 - 510.23
LIABILITIES

No i

Financial Liabilities

- Borrowings 362.44 0.00 362.44 - 36244
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 82.03 (52.45) 29.58 - 29.58
Other non-current liabilities G98.14 (98.14) - - -

Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 267.80 75.06 M2.86 342.86
- Trade Payables

(A) total oustanding dues of micro & small enterprises - - -

(B) tatal outstanding dues otherthan micro & small

Sitdrhetins 84.57 17461 259.18 - 259,18
- Other Financial Liabilities - 5.18 5.18 - 518
Other Current Liabilities 186.89 (156.71) 30,18 - 3018
Provisions 11.53 0.00 11.53 - 11.53
Total Liabilities 1,003.39 (52.44) 1,040.95 - 1,040.95
|TOTALEQUITY AND LIABILITIES i LR (5242) 155118 HITE 15518 |

*The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm fo Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpases of this note.




SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U27107CT2011 PLCU22353
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 27 C (i) - Reconciliation of Equity as at 315t March 2021

Particulars
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 73384 (21.71) 71213 - 71213
Right of use assets - 217 nn - 21N
|Financial Assets;
- Investments 80.29 - 80.29 - 80.29
- Other financial assets - 34.02 .02 - 34.02
Other non-current assets .02 (31.66) 226 - 2.36
B848.15 2.36 #50.51 - 850.51
Current Assels =
Inventories 329.39 - ko] - 32939
Financial Assets;
- Trade Receivables 497.01 = 497.01 - 497.0
- Cash and cash Equivalents 1651 - 16.51 . 16,51
- Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents - 332 352 - 352
- Loans 15112 (149.83) 129 - 1.29
- Others financial assets - 1725 17.25 - 17.25
Current Tax Assets (Net) - 334 334 - 3.3
Other current assets _28.46 71.49 149.95 - 149.95
1,072.49 (54.23) 1,018.26 - 1,018.26
Total assets 3 R T T e s mﬂ;r; T =.1E1:,&2);'_' b ::::@ e e s
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 7512 = 7512 = 7512
Other equity 444.70 - 444.70 - 44470
Equity attributable to owners 519.82 - 519.82 - 519.82
Non Controlling Interest - - - - -
Total equity 519.82 - 519.82 - 519.82
LIABILITIES W
Non-current liabilities -
Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 446,74 - 44674 - 4674
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 8831 (52.67) 35.64 - 35.64
Other non-current liabilities 89.47 (89.47) - - -
624.52 {142.14) 482,38 - 48238
Current Liabilities -
Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 24411 88.50 33261 - 332.61
- Trade Payables
(A) total oustanding dues of micro & small enterprises - 13273 132.73 - 13273
(B) total outstanding dues otherthan micro & small enterprises 151,08 178.12 3915 - 329.15
- Other Financial Liabilities - 1897 18.97 - 18.97
Other Current Liabilities 381.16 (328.05) 53.11 = 53.11
Total current liabilities 776.30 90.27 866.57 - 866.57
Total liabilities e 1,400.52 (51.8 1,338.95 - 1,348.95
Total equity and lLiabilities o 1,908 3 516 . 1,868.77 e T iseET

* The previous GAAF figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS ﬁresenl.ah’un requirements for the purposes of this note.

492 001
(C.G.)




SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U2N07CT2M1FLC022353
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 27 C (i} - Reconciliation of Equity as at 31st March 2022

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 727.02 (21.53) 705.49 - 70549
Right of use assets - 21,53 2153 - 21.53
Financial Assets;
- Investments B0.29 - §0.29 - B0.29
- Other financial assets - 397 33.97 - 3397
Other non-current assets 33.97 (32.95) 102 - L2
A41.28 1.02 R42.30 - £42.30
Current Assels
Inventories 466.77 - 465.77 - 466.77
Financial Assets;
- Trade Recetvables 433.24 - 433.4 - 43324
- Cash and cash Equivalents 1457 - 14.57 - 14.57
- Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents - 352 3.52 - 352
- Loans 10994 (109.94) - - -
- Others financial assets - 12.60 1260 - 1260
Current Tax Assets (Net) - 4.30 4.30 - 4.30
Cther current assets 73.48 31.38 104.87 - 104.87
1,098.01 (56.14) 1,039.87 - 1,039.87
Total assets 5 | ST 039.000 L i (57.12) M A [
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital BD.42 - 80,42 - B0.42
Other equity 546.95 - 516.94 - 546.94
Equity attributable to owners 627.37 - 627.36 - 627.36
Non Controlling Interest - - - - -
Total egquity 627.37 = 627,36 s 627,36
LIABILITIES -
Non-current liabilities -
Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 357.55 - 357.55 - 357.55
- Lease liabilities -
Provisions 6.83 - 683 - 6.83
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 7945 (47.49) 319 - 31.96
Other non-current liabilities 45.49 (45.49) - - -
480,33 (92.98) 396.34 - 396.34
Current Liabilities ‘
Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 3790 - 337.90 - 33790
- Trade Fayables
(A) total oustanding dues of micro & small enterprises - 66.77 66.77 - 66.77
(B) total outstanding dues otherthan micro & small enterprises 118,96 58.73 37769 - 377.69
= Other Financial Liabilitles - 18.76 18.76 - 18.76
Other Current Liabilities 365.50 (308.58) 57.12 = 57.12
Provisions 0.23 + 0.23 - 0.23
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - - = = -
Total current liabilities R22.58 35.87 H58.47
Total liabilities 1,311.91 @Z.'l!j 1,254.81
Total equity and liabilities : Gl G L v T b V2 ey 188247

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to lnd.XS P

resentation requirements for the purposes of this nate.




SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CIN - U27107CT2011PLC022353
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 27 C (i) - Reconciliation of Equity as at 31st March 2023

(Rupees in Million)

Particulars . Previous GAAP' _ Reclassification _IndAS _Ind AS

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 154697 (36.86) 1,510.11 1,510.11

Right of use assets - 36.88 36.88 36,88

Financial Assets; - =

- Investments - = = =

- Other financial assets 15.52 79.03 94.55 94.55

Other non-current assets 76.31 (73.35) 2.96 2.96
1,638.80 5.70 1,644.50 1.644.50

Current Assets

Inventories 771.46 - 77146 77146

Financial Assets;

- Trade Receivables 631.10 (0.01) 631.00 631.09

- Cash and cash Equivalents 16.60 - 16.60 16.60

- Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents = 0.10 0.10 010

- Loans 2742 (274.22) - -

- Others financial assets = 6.00 6.00 6.00

Other current assets 24.56 262:43 286.99 286.99
1,717.94 (5.72) 1,712.24 1,712.24

Total assets | 335674 T (0.02) 3,356.74 3,356.74

——

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity share capital B0.42 (28.13) 5229 5229

Other equity 1,513.78 2812 1,541.90 1.541.90

Equity attributable to owners 1,594.20 (0.01) 1,594.19 1,594.19

Non Controlling Interest - - - -

Total equity 1,594.20 {0.01) 1,594.19 1,594.19

LIABILITIES -

Non-current liabilities -

Financial Liabilities

- Borrowings 536.20 - 536.20 536.20

Provisions 26.72 - 26,72 2672

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 150.89 - 150.89 150.89

Other non-current liabilities 9.13 (9.13) - -

722.94 (9.13) - 713.81

Current Liabilities =

Financial Liabilities

- Borrowings 71598 = 715,98 715,98

- Trade Payables

() total oustanding dues of micro & small enterprises 44,98 = 44,98 44.98

(H) total outstanding dues otherthan micro & small enterprises 146.09 - 14610 146.10

- Other Financia! Liabilities - 37.97 797 3797

Other Current Liabilities 12587 (28.85) 97.03 97 03

Provisions 6.68 (5.38) 1.30 1.30

Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - 538 538 538

Total current liabilities 1,039.60 9.12 1,048.74 1,048.74

Total liabilities 1,762.54 (0.01) 1,7h2.55 1,762.55

Total equity and liabilities i e a G e 0.0 335674 3,356.74

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS presentation requirements for the fmrpuses of this ncl.te.




SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U27107CT2011PLC022353
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Naote 27C (ii) - Reconciliation of Total Compreh e In-:ome for the year ended 31 March 2021 (Rupees in Million)

Particulars
INCOME
Revenue from Operations i 1,886.42 0.06 1,886.48 . 1,886.48
Other Income 351 (1.05) 246 - 246
TOTAL INCOME. Sl b £ : : 1,839.93 = 1.588.94
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed il 1,465.60 (273.55) 1,192.05 - 1,192.05
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-
Trade and Work-in-Progress ey B @78) A
Employee Benefits expense 91,26 - 91.26 - 91.26
Finance Costs i B7.82 {2.31) 85.51 - £5,51
Depreciation and Amortisation expense 66,33 2 66.32 - 66,32
Other Expenses ideli 187.46 27487 46234 - 46234
TOTAL EXPENSES T mso' -
TAX EXPENSE

(1) Current Tax

(2) Deferred Tax

(3) MAT Credit Utilised

(4) Earlier Years adjustments
TOTALT&\XHPWE!E 5 A e il TR
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR g : LT
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Remeasurements of Defined benefit plans - - - . =

Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to 3 . -

Profit or Loss = 2
TOTAL OTHER COMI’REH'ENSIVH INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NE - - : I o T o= e
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 959 - ¢ {0.00) 9.59. - il T,

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified 1o confirm to Ind AS msentalmn requirements for the purposes of this note

Notes:
i. Revenue Recognition - Ind AS 115

Under Indian GAAP, variable consideration ie. discounts on Sales was recarded under Other Expenses. Under Ind-AS, revenue from operations is to be
recognised net of variable considerations,

ii. Other Expenses/Income
Other expenses viz Stores Consumption and bank charges have reclassified to Other expenses. Export Incentives have been reclassified to Revenue from
operations.




SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U27107CT2011 PLC022353
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 27 C (ii) - R iliation of Total Comg. hensive Income for the year ended 31 March 2022 (Rw Miﬂim.:.}
F.I 3 SR i % ,ui.
INCOME
Revenue from Operations i 3,133.02 (2.97) 3,130.05 - 3,130.05
Other Income ii 3.08 (0.50) 258 - 258
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed i 2,290.98 (20.00)
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in- (138.69) 0.00
Trade and Work-in-Progress
Employee Benefits expense i 133.90 0.89
Finance Costs i 99.95 251
Depreciation and Amortisation expense 68.67 -
Other Expenses 1&ii 644.11 19.05
TOTAL EXPENSES (257
PROFIT BEFORE TAX (0,90}
'TAX EXPENSE
(1) Current Tax 621 - 621 - 621
(2) Deferred Tax iii (8.86) (0.26) (9.12) - (9.12)
(3) MAT Credit Utilised 0.01 (0.01} - - -

(4) Earlier Years adjustments
TOTAL TAX EXPENSE . ;

== R

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Remeasurements of Defined benefit plans i - 0.88

Income Tax relating to items that will not be =

reclassified to Profit or Loss Gk ) (026)
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR e Bl o
THEYEAR, NETOFTAX i = i il St o
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE ] 3465 o2y .63 R IR R T

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to cunfi;'m 1o Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.

Notes:
i. Revenue Recognition - Ind AS 115

Under Indian GAAP, variable consideration i.e. discounts on Sales was recorded under Other Expenses. Under Ind-AS, revenue from oeprations is lo be
recognised net of variable considerations,

ii. Other Expenses/Income
Other expenses viz Stores Consumption and bank charges have reclassified to Other expenses. Export Incentives have been reclassified to Revenue from
operations.

ifi. Defined Benefil Obligation:

Both under previous GAAP and Ind-AS, the Group recognised costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis, Under Indian
GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to statement of profit and loss. Under Ind-AS, re-measurements comprising of actuarial
gains and |osses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions, the effect of change in asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on
plan assets (excluding net interest) are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through Othér
Comprehensive Income (OCI). Thus, the employee benefit cost is reduced by Rs. 0.88 Million and deferred tax thereon of Rs. 0.26 Million for 2021-22 and re-
measurement losses on defined benefit plans has been recognised in the Other Comprehensive Incomes (net of tax).

492 001
(C.G.)




SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U2M07CT2011PL.C022353
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 27 C (ii) - Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the ear ended 31 March 2023 (Rupees in Million)

& 3
INCOME
Revenue from Operations i 5,507.08 - 5,507.08 - 5.507.08
Other Income ii 16.35 - 16.35 - 1635
TOTALANCOMEFeries | e
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed ii 352541 3,525.40 - 3,525.40
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in- =
‘ - .26
Trade and Work-in-Progress i SL2% N2
Employee Benefits expense i 229,65 22852 - 228.52
Finance Costs i 104.19 10418 - 104.18
Depreciation and Amortisation expense 88.63 - B8.63 - B8.63
Other Expenses 1&i 1,135.68 {0.33) 1,135.35 - 1,135.35
TOTAL EXPENSES ; i | _ 5,134.82 0 (1.4B)
[ PROFIT BEFORE TAX = TG 148
— e —- —
TAX EXPENSE
(1) Current Tax 7112 47.48 118.60 - 118,60
(2) Deferred Tax ifi 10.23 0.43 10.66 - 10.66
(3) MAT Credit Utilised 0.30 (0.30) - - -
(4) Earlier Years adj nents 47.49 (47.19) 0.30 - 0,30
TOTAL TAX EXPENSE Al G L z 129.56
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Remeasurements of Defined benefit plans iii - (1.49) (1.49) - (1.49)
Income Tax relating to items that will not be "
- v A
reclassified to Profit or Loss L 943 G 042

Netes:

i. Revenue Recognition - Ind AS 115

Under Indian GAAP. variable consideration i.e. discounts on Sales was recorded under Other Expenses. Under Ind-AS, revenue from ceprations is to be
recognised net of variable considerations,

ii. Other Expenses/Income

Other expenses viz Stores Consumption and bank charges have reclassified to Other expenses. Export Incentives have been reclassified to Revenue from
operations

iii. Defined Benefit Obligation:

Both under previous GAAP and Ind-AS, the Group recognised costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis. Under Indian

GAAF, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to statement of profit and loss. Under Ind-AS, re-measurements com prising of actuarial

gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions, the effect of change in assel ceiling (if applicable) and the return on

plan assets (excluding net interest) are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit ar credit to retained earnings through Other

Comprehensive Income (OCT). Thus, the employee benefit cost is reduced by Rs. 149 Million and deferred tax thereon of Rs. 0.43 Million for 2022-23 and re-
nt losses on defined benefit plans has been recognised in the Other Com prehensive Incomes (net of tax).




SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U27107CT2011PLC022353
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 28
Fair Values and Hierarchy
This section explains the judg ts and esti made in determining the fair values of the financial instr that are a) recognised and d at fair
value and b) measured at amertised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the Standalone Financial St To p fe an indication about the

reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed in the Indian
Accounting Standard,

Financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

[Financial Assels - Non current

Loans - - "
Security Deposits 83.55 76.30 3397
Bank deposits 17.71 18.25 -
Other Assets - - -
Total Financial Assets 101.26 94.55 3397
Financial Liabilities - Non current
Borrowings 2179 536.20 357.55
Total Financial Liabitlites 32179 536,20 357.55
The management assessed that fair value of trade receivables, cash and cash quivalents, security deposits, recoverable from customers, other short-term

financial assets, short term  borrowings, trade payables and other short-term financial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-
term maturities of these instruments,

“The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the falr values:
a, Term deposits- The fair value of term deposits is equal to carrying value since they are carrying market interest rates as per the banks.
b. Non-current borrowings - The fair value of non-current borrowings is estimated by discounting future cash flows using rates currently available for debt an

similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities. The carrying value and fair value of the borrowings has been considered the same since the existing interest
rate appraximates ils fair value.

¢ Others- For other financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values




SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U27107CT2011PLC022353
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Nate 29
Income and deferred laxes
a) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India‘’s domestic tax rate

Accounting Profit before Income Tax

At India’s statutory income tax rate of 25.17% 29.12% 29.12%
Income Tax at Statutory Rate 253.25 113.60 10.56
Additional deduction on Expenses (39.79) (18.13) (1.54)
Effect of exempt / Lower Tax non-operating income - (1.31) (5.18)
Effect of non-deductible expenses 51.94 2.36
Total e I e e S e e T T T &A

(b) Movement in deferred tax assets / liabilities

Particulars

Year Ended 31 March 2024

Deferred Tax Liabilities;

- Arising on account of difference in carrying amount and

tax base of PPE and Intangibles R @5.39) P

Deferred Tax Asset:

- Accrued Expenses allowable on Actual Payments (9.64) - (4.16) (2.09) (15.89)
150.89 5 (29.55) (2.09) 119.25

Year Ended31 March 2023

Deferred Tax Liabilities;

- Arising on account of difference in carrying amount and -

tax base of PPE and Intangibles 81.23 61.99 17.31 - 160.53

Deferred Tax Asset:

- Accrued Expenses allowable on Actual Payments (1.78) (1.64) (6.63) 0.43 (9.64)

79.45 60.35 10.66 0.43 150.89

Year Ended31 March 2022

Deferred Tax Liabilities;

- Arising on account of difference in carrying amount and

tax base of PPE and Intangibles i . (7:08) > a2

Deferred Tax Asset:

- Accrued Expenses allowable on Actual Payments - - (2.04) 0.26 (1.78)

88.31 - (9.12) 0.26 79.45




SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN - U2T107CT2011 PLC022353
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 30
Additional / Explanatory Information

Profit after taxation Rs. Million T63.87 260.53 0
Weighted Average Number of equity shares (Face Value Rs. 10/-* Nos, 1,23,62,208 88,53,779 76,83,166
Basic Earnings per share Rs 61.79 2943 443
Diluted Number of shares outstanding 1,23,62,208 B8,53,719 76,483,166
Diluted earnings per share 61,79 2943 443

* The Board, in its mecting held on June 4, 2024, upproved the sub-division of one equity share of Rs, 10 each mio too equity shares of Rs. 5 each. This decision was subsequently approved
by the shareflders at the Ex dinary General Meeting held on June 5, 2024. Accordingly, the authorised share capatal of the company was sub-divided from 2,86,38,500 equity shares of
Re. 10 cach into 5,72. 77,000 equity shares of Rs. 5 rach. Additionally, the issued, subscribed, and paid-up capital of the company was sub-divided from 1,23,62,208 equity shares with a face
talee of Rs, 10 eadh into 2,47.24,416 equity shares with a fuce value of Rs. 5 each.

Weighted average number of Equity Shares

Particulars AR Gt i s
Number of shares outstanding as at beginning of the year . 75,11,910 75,1910 75,11,910
Issue of Partly Paid shares = - - 1,71,256
Add: Shares to be issued pursuant to the Composite Scheme * 79,18,907 19,798,727 -
Forfeiture of Parlly paid shares - 1,29,294 B
Cancellation of Shares | to the Composite Scheme * (30,68,609) (7.67,152) #
Number of shares ¢ fered as weighted ge shares for basic and diluted Lasanme AT oA
* Calculated based on the period of holding for the shares issued and lled p t to the Composite Scheme,
** Calculated based on partly paid up value and period of holding.

b) Disclosures under The Micro, Small and Med Enterprises Develop Act, 2006 ('MSMED'):
The details of liabilities to Micro and Small Enterprises, to the extent inls i ailable with the Company are given under and have been relied upon by the auditars |

Principal amaunts émaining unpaid to suppliers as at the énd.u the lcmurrtl.ng year

-Principal amount due te micro and small enterprises (Not overdue) 109.30 4458 66.77
-Principal amount due to mucre and small enterprises (Overdue) 538 - -
«Interest due on abave - - -
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the Micra, Small and Madium| - - -
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amounts of the payment made ta the supplier
beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have| - - -
been paid but beyond the appointed diy during the year) but without adding the interest specified
under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year. 0.1g - -

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even i the succeeding, years, until such - .
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise (or the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expendilure under Section 23 of Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006

Note: For 31 March 2023, 31 March 2022 & 31 March 2021, other information/ disclosures relating to payments made beyond appointed date, interest accrued and paid
and cumulative interest are not derived, hence not available,

As required by section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules therein, a Corporate social responsibility committee has been formed by the Company. The Company has
spent the following amount during the year towards corporate social responsibility (CSR) for activities lisied under schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013

_l’%upees in Million)

Par ol b b J

Gross amount required to be spent by the Company == I 3.83 1 D.Sii . 1.59
Amount spent by the Company durning the period,/ year on purpose other than construction/ 0,50 250 1.59
acquisition of assels

Shortfall at the end of the period 333 [1.96) =
Total of previous year short fall (1.93) 0.03 003
Reason for shortfall

Pertains to ongeing Frojects

Nature of CSR Activities L to charitable & educational ins
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Note 30
Additional / Explanatory Information

d) Disclosures under Ind AS 108 - "*Operating Segment*
(i)Entity wide disclosure required by Ind AS 108 are as detailed below:

Al
Sale of products
Sale of Services . - 11.58
Cther ating Revenues

{ii) Geographic information
The table below presents disaggregated from

-

Revenue from Operations
Country of Domicile 6,407.67 5379.93 2,999.25
Foteign Countries

Non current Assets
Located at Country of Domicile 1.681.12 1,549.95 T28.05
Located at Fareign Countries

(1) There was two customers which represents 10% or mare of the Company's total revenue amounting to Rs. 2,795.30 Million (40.42%) for the period ended 31 March 2024,

There was two customers which represents 10% or mare of the Ci

pany's total ing o Rs. 2,551.14 Million (46,34%) for the period ended 31 March 2023,

There were three customers which represents 10% or more of the Com

pany's total revenue amaunting to Rs. 1,855.23 Million (59.28%) for the period ended 31 March
2022,
There were four customers which represents 10% or more of the C pany's total ing to Rs. 1,245.88 Million (66.08%) for the period ended 31 March
2021,
Note
The Company is predominantly a supplier of precisi T g comp for « ial vehicles, tractors and off-highway wvehicles, pipe fitings and
rail companents, These (n the context of Ind AS 108 * Operating Seg s idered to ome single primary segment.

In view of the above, primary and secondary reporting disc) for

i are not applicable.
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Note 30
Additional / Exnil v Inf ti
o) Ratio
Particulars |Denominator

a) Current ratio

Current assets

Current liabilities

interest and taxes

b} Debt equity ratio Long Term shareholders’ equity 040 0.7 -48,52% [Decrease in Long term borrowing due to
Borrowings |repayments
c) Debt service coverage ratio  [Earnings available for |Debt service = Interest 342 157 118.70% |Increase  due to  higher earnings and
debt service + Principal repayments gradual reduction in debt obligation
of Long Term
Borrowings
d) Return on equity % Net profits after taxes |Average shareholder's 38.89% 23.46% 65.80% |Increased due to higher earnings
equity
€) Inventory Turnover Ratio  |Sales Average inventory 7.39 890 -16.92% [Increase in inventory is comparatively
higher than increase in sales.
f) Trade receivables turnover  |Revenue from Average trade 955 10.35 -773%|Increase  in  trade receivable s
ratio operations receivables comparatively higher than increase in sales
g Trade payables turnover ratio| Purchases Average trade payables nn 1098 11.28%
h) Net capital turnover ratio Revenue from Working capital 6.65 830 -13.86% (Increase  in working  capital s
|eperations comparatively higher than increase in sales
i) Net profit % Net Profit After Taxes |Revenue from 11.04% 4.73% 133.45% |Increased due to higher earnings
operabhons
j) Return on capital employed % |Earnings before Capital employed 4178% 21.42% 95.10% [Increased due to higher earnings

Particulars Denominater (in %)
a) Current ratio Current assets Current liabilities 34.78% |Impact of Business Combination
b) Debt equity ratia Long Term {shareholders’ equity 0.79 m -2914% |Increase in other equity due to Business
Borrowings Combination w.e.f 01 January 2023
¢) Debt service coverage ratio  |Earmings available for |Debt service = Interest 1.57 0.74 11233% {Increase  in  profit due to Business
debt service + Principal repayments Combination w.e.f01 January 2023
of Lang Term
Borrowings
d} Return on equity % Net profits alter taxes |Average shareholder's 2346% 5.93% 295.56'% |Impact of Business Combination
equity
) Inventory Turnover Ratio [Sales Average inventory 8.90 7.86 13.13%
f) Trade receivables turnover  |Revenue from Average trade 10.35 673 53.78% |Impact of Business Combination
ratio perati receivables
) Trade payables turnover ratio|Purchases Average trade payables 1098 5.02 T18.80% |Impact of Business Combination
h) Net capital turnover ratio J-R;venue from Working capital 830 17.25 ~51.90% |Tmpact of Business Cambination
i
i) Net profit % Revenue from 4.73% 1.09% A35.37% |Increase in profit due to Business
Net Profit After Taxes |operations Combination w.e.f 01 January 2023
ﬂﬁetum on capital employed % |Earnings before Capital employed 21.42% 13.06% 63.95% [increase in  profit due 10 Business|

interest and taxes

Combination w.e.f 01 January 2023
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Note 30
Additional / Explanatory Information (Rupees in Million)

1) Disclosures as per IND AS - 19 - Employee Benefits
During the year, the company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

i} Employer's contribution te Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund* .
“Included in " Contribution to Provident and other Funds® (Note 22),

iii} Defined benefit obligation:
a) Leave Encashment - Unfunded

b} The valuation results for the defined benefit gratuity plan are produced in the tables below:

i) Changes in the Present Value of Obligation
el ; : Y

B ki 5 el AT 3l P
Present Value of Obligation as at the beg 4
Current Service Cost 213 247 170
Past Service Cost - = F
Interest Expense or Cost 072 0.63 040
Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain) / loss arising from: 819 149

- change in financial assumptions 1632 - (0.48)

- experience variance (Le. Actual experience vs assumptions) -8.13 = (0.40)
Benefits Paid

Present Value of Obligation asat theend i IR

ii) Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement

Current Serwce-le

Fast Service Cost
Net Interest Cost / (Income) on the Nel Defined Benefit Liability / (Asset) 072 0.63 040
Expense gmﬁ:oﬂs_ed'inﬂu i Statement 9,85 ] e M e e FHTEASN. 1)) |
iii) Other Comprehensive Income
M : Year Ended
i e A i S RBaie 31 March 2028
Actuarial (gains) / losses
- change in financial assumptions 1632 149 (0.48)
= experience varlance (1.e. Actual experience vs assumphions) (B.13) - [0.40)

Return on Plan Assets excluding interest income

Componcats o defined benlit i
1v) Actuarial Mumplimu
4. Financial Assumptions
The principal financial ptions used in the valuation are shown in the table below:

Discount rate (per annam) ; —— — 721% : 7a5% 729%
Salary growth rate (per annum) 10.00% 10.00%

492 0
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Note 30
Additional / Explanatory Information

f] Disclosures as per IND AS - 19 - Employee Benefits

(Rupees in Million)

=hai o) Y=l el =2 g fE gl Hely “;ﬂﬂ;
Mortality Rate (% of IALM 12-14) 100% LALM (2012-14)
Withdrawal rates, based on age: (per annum)
Up to 40 years 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

v) Amount, Timing and Uncertainty of Future Cash Flows
2. Sensitivity Analysis

Significant actuarial ptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are di
have been determined based on y passible changes of the
results of sensitivity analysis is given below:

B rate, expected salary increase and mortality. The sensitivity analysis below
P occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other phions constant, The

Defined Benefit Ohligation (Base)

(% change compared to base due to sensitivity)
Salary Growth Rate (- / +1%)

{% change compared to base due to sensitivity)
Withdrawal Rate (-/+ 5%)

1% change compared 1o base dug to sensitivity)

Please note that the sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as i is unlikely that the change in
assumptions would oceur in isolation of cne another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

b, Asset Liability Matching Strategies
The scheme is unfunded

\

The Company's best estimate of
the next vear

Contribution during : 179 o 7%

- Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation

Weighted average duration (based on discounted cash 12 Years 15 Years 15 Years
Nows)

21105 years
6o 10 years 125.14

vi} Other Long Term Employee Benefits;

Present vaiue of obligation as al 31st March
Leave Encashment
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Note 30
Additional / Explanatory Information

2
(a)

(h)

©

Related party disclosures (As per Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures):
Names of related parties and nature of relationship where control exists are as under:

-k'ﬂ M 2 + P,. 1

Name = ' e Te R bk i AL g
Giriraj Singhania Managing Director

Raghvendra Singhania Joint Managing Director

Vinay Agrawal Whole-time Director

Rina Sharma Director

Rajesh Tuteja Director

Ajay Kumar Parasmal Pancholi Director from 19th March 2024

Vishal Sharma Director upto 21st December 2023, retired thereafter
Mithlesh Kumar Director upto 19th March 2024, retired thereafter
Sanjay Goenka Direclor upto 19th March 2024, retired thereafter
Manoj Patni Chief Financial Officer wef March 19, 2024

Hardeep Choudhary Company Secretary wef November 28, 2023

Names of other related parties and nature of relationship:
Other Related Party:

Erstwhile Shivalik Auto Engineering Pvt Lid Associate Enterprise

Sharda Shree Agriculture (Partnership Firm) Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by any key management personnel or their relatives

Sharda Shree Agriculture And Developers Pyt Lid Enterprise owned or significantly Influenced by any key management personnel or their relatives

Shivalik Power & Stee] Pvt Ltd* Enterprise owned or significantly (nfluenced by any key management personnel or their relatives

Shivalik Green Farms Reporting Entity holds non-controlling ownership of 10% in the Enterprise

Shilpa Singhania Rel. of Key Manag t Personnel

Varsha Singhani Relative of Key Management Personnel

* The Bord of Directors of the Comipany at their meeting held on 31st January, 2023 approved the Composite Scheme (“Camposite Scheme”) Jor the amalgamation of Shivalik Aulo
Engmeering Private Limited ("SAEPL"), Neelkamal Vanijya Private Limited ("NVPL"), Adopt Commotrade Prinate Limited (“ACPL") and Goldmoon Vinimay Private Limited
("GVPL") (collectively referred o as the “Transferor Companies”) with Shivalik Engineering Industries Limited ("SEIL" or *Ti Resulting Company”) and demerger of the

Castings Division undertaking of Shivalik Power and Steel Private Limited (“SPSPL” or “Demerged Company”) and vesting of the same fnto SEIL and their respective shareholders
and creditors, under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other npplicable laws. An application was filed tith the Natioral Company Law Tribunal, Cuttack Bench
(NCLT) on 18th Marci 2023, The Composite Scheme was sanctioned by the National Company Lo Tribamal, Cuttack Bench, on 3rd November, 2023, und the order was filed toith the
Registrar of Comparies on 30th Ni ber 2023, The effective date of the Composite Scheme was 1s! January 2023,

Transactions with related parties

(Rupees in Million)
YRR .

Revenue from Operations

Erstwhile Shivalik Auto Engineering Pvt Ltd - - 196.48 - 69.87 -

Shivalik Power & Steel Pyt Ltd 208.15 3.57 751.69 - 598.29 =
Job Work Income

Erstwhile Shivalik Auto Engineering Pvt Ltd 2 - 113 = - :
Purchases

Erstwhile Shivalik Auto Engineering Pyt Lid - - 1,215.35 - 1,050.70 (190.43)

Shivalik Power & Steel Pyt Lid 16.02 - 135.23 = 16451 (57.84)
Commission Expense

Sharda Shree Agriculture 7590 - 4356 2363 16.57 346
Job Work Expense

Shivalik Power & Steel Pyt Ltd - - 12.85 - - -
Rent Expense

Giriraj Singhania 145 0:01 1,32 {0.09) 1.20 0.37)

Raghvendra Singhania 1.45 0.01 1.32 (0.07) 1.20 {221

Shilpa Singhania 1.96 - 1.60 0.14 132 (0.05)

Sharda Shree Agriculture And Developers - - - - 129 -

Pvt Lid
Remuneration

Giriraj Singhania 58.00 - 26,30 319 442 (0.69)

Vinay Agrawal 6,90 (0.09) 6.60 1.77

Raghvendra Singhania 26,20 1.15 4.42 612

Vishal Sharma 0.68 {0.32) - -

Hardeep Choudhary u 5

Manoj Patni
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ation

35t March 2023

for

Loan To
Giriraj Singhania
Loan Taken - - -
Interest Expense on Loan - - - 1.50 - -
Loan Repayment 1.50 (0.32) -

Shilpa Singhania
Loan Taken - - 28,65
Interest Expense an Loan = = = 014 135 -
Loan Repayment 0.4 i (30.00)

Loan From

Raghvendra Singhania
Loan Taken i -
Interest Expense on Loan = 3 & = i I8
Loan Repayment 3 _ a 13.70)

Varsha Singhania
Loan Taken
Interest Expense on Loan - 0 - - = -
Loan Repayment - 0 - 7.50)

Vishal Sharma
Loan Taken - - - (0.10) T
Interest Expense on Loan (0.10) - -
Loan Repayment - -

Investment in Partnership Firm 1.60 1.60 - -
Shivalik Green Farms

* Remuneration does not include provisions made for Gratuity as it is determined on an actuarial basis for the Company as a whole,

d) Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties;
The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-end are
unsecured and interest free and settlement oceurs in cash, There have been no guaranices provided or received for any related party receivables or payables. For the
vear ended 31 March 2024, the Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating bo amounts owed by related parties (31 March 2023, 31 March 2022 &

31 March 2021: Rs, Nil), This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the
related party operates.
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Additional / Explanatory Information

h) Business Combination

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 31st January, 2023 approved the Coniposite Scheme (*Composite Scheme”) for the amalgamation of
Shivalik Auto Engineering Private Limited ("SAEPL"), Neelkamal Vanijya Privale Limited (" NVPL"), Adopt Commotrade Private Limited ("ACPL") and
GoldmoonVinimay Private Limited (“GVPL") (collectively referred to as the “Transferor Companies™ with Shivalik Engineering Industries Limited (“SEIL" or
"Transferee/Resulting Company”) and d ger of the Castings Division undertaking of Shivalik Power and Steel Private Limited (“SPSPL" or "Demerged
Company”) and vesting of the same into SEIL and their respective shareholders and credilors, under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable laws. An application has been filed with the National Company Law Tribunal, Cuttack Bench (NCLT) an 18th March 2023,

The Compaosite Scheme was sanctioned by the National Company Law Tribunal, Cuttack Bench, on 3rd November, 2023, and the order was filed with the Registrar of
Companies on 30th November 2023, The effective date of the Composite Scheme was 15t fanuary 2023,

The financial statements for the year ended 3151t March 2023 have been prepared in accordance with the Composite Scheme and reflect the amalgamation and demerger
as if they occurred on the appointed date of 1st January 2023,

In compliance to the requi of Appendix C of the Ind AS 103, Since Transferor and Transfree Companies are under the commen control of the shareholders, the
Compaosite Scheme has been accounted for in the books of the Company using Pooling of Interest method and all assets, liabilities and reserves of the Transferor
Company and the Dy ged Company has been transferred to the Company al their respéctive carrying value from the appuinted date [*Business combinations of
entities under common control”].

The details of the business combinations, the carrying value of the assets, liabilities and reserves acquired and harmonized as per the revised accounting pelicies, and
the resultant capital reserve are given below.

Nature of business combination . Transferee | " Trans s Vs Dty
Demerger Shivalik Engineering |Shivalik Power & Steel 1st Jan 2023
Industries Limited Private Limited
Acquisition of associale and other Shivalik Engineering Shivalik Auto Engineering |15t Jan 2023
companies through inter-se transfer  [Industries Limited Private Limited
Shivalik Engineering Neelkamal Vanijya Private  [1st Jan 2023
Industries Limited Limited
Shivalik Engineering Gold Vinimay Private |1stJan 2023
Industries Limited Limited
Shivalik Engineering Adopt Commotrade Private [1st Jan 2023
Industries Limited Limited
ldentifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed and capital reserve arising on demerger and
Particulars - |Shivalik Auto Engineering]  Shiv. ver & Steel |
Assets
Non-Current Assels
Property, Plant and Equipment 601.09 21829 - - -
Right of use assets 15.62 - - - -
Financial Assets;
- Investments - 8.64 9344 1.23 122
- Loans - 8954 - -
- Other financial assets 41.25 0.64 - -
Other non-current assets - 18.20 - -
657.96 335.40 93.44 123 1.2
Current Assets
Inventories 191,58 17423 - - -
Financial Assets;
- Trade Receivables 136.08 218.01 - - -
- Cash and cash Equivalents 0.75 238 0.52 0.18 017
- Bank balances other than cash and - = = = =
cash equivalents
- Loans 0.5 987 - - -
- Others financial assets - - 3631 - -
Current Tax Assets (Net) 5.41 - 0.0 - -
Other current assets 100.34 11243 - - .
434,81 516,93 36,84 018 0ar
LLotal Assets 1,092.76] 852,32 130.28 1.41 1.39
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Company as follows;

a) 40 (Forty) equity shares of face value of INRE 10/-

in SAEPL,

b)  1172(One Th d One Hund:

-

) 9687 (Nine Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Seven) equily shares of face value ofINR 10/-
shares of face value of INR 10/ - each held in ACPL.

d) 9679 (Nine Thousand Six Hundred Seventy Nine) equity shares of face value offNR 10/~ each of SEIL, for eve
shares of face value of INR 10/- each held in GVPL.

€} 44 (Forty Four) equity shares of face value of INR 10

held in SPSPL.

The shares held by the Transferor Companies, the Demerged C

ty Twao) eq
shares of face value of INR 10/- each held in NVPL.

/- each of SEIL, for every100 (One Hundred) equity shares of face value of INR 10/ - each

pany and the Tr,

P

y inter-se gol cancelled,

each of SEIL, for every 100(One Hundred) equity shares of face value of INR 10/- each held
uity shares of face value ofINR 10/- each of SEIL, for every 100 (One Hundred) equity
each of SEIL, for every 100 (One Hundred) equity

Ty 100 (One Hundred) equity

Note 30
Additional / Explanatory Information
i
Fquity and Liabilities
Equity
Equity Share Capital 12378 49.28 2,66 0.16 0,16
Other Equity 159.57 4459 127.07 1.22 1.21
Tatal Equity 283,35 483.97 12973 1.38 1.37
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 47958 3556 - -
- Other Financial Liabilities 6.00 - - . s
Provisions 5.10 B8 - - -
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 35.01 26,20 - - -
Other non-current labilities - - - = E
525.69 7014 = = i
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 13842 145.10 - - -
- Trade Payables 171 119.60 - . -
- Other Financial Liabilities 783 5.61 0.50
Other Current Liabilities 20.24 2675 0.05 0.02 0.02
Provisions 012 0.53 - - -
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - 0.61 - - -
283.72 298.21 0.55 002 .02
Total Liabilities 809.41 36835 055 0.02 0.02
Total EB""E and Liabilities I.D;’E'ﬁ B52.32 130.28 1 -I_‘]. 1.39
LCalculation of Capital Reserve as on 31st March 2023
Net assets and reserves transferred 12123 4938 2,66 016 0.16
Purchase consideration payable in Cash 26.27 1173 0.04 15.57 1558
Capital Reserve as on 31st December 94.96 2765 262 <1541 -15.42
2022
Add : Differences on account of net 8029 763 1M - -
assets and reserves not transferred (net
of deferred tax)
Capital Reserve as an 31st March 2023 14.68 2002 018 -15.41 -15.42
Details of purchase consideration
Purchase consideration payable as at
December 31, 2022
Paid during the year - = - = =
Purchase consideration payable as at 2637 21,73 .04 13.57 15.58
March 31, 2023
Notes:
Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective, it is proposed that SEIL will issue equity shares to the sharehelders of the Transferor C and the Demerged
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i)

k)

SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Capital Commiifn ent
(i} Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 314.96 443
Capital Account, net of advances and not provided for

Contingent Liabilities not provided for:
(2) Bank guarantess 216 B24.02 824.02

Disclosures of Leases

The Company has applied para 6 of Ind AS 116 for accounting the short-term leases and leases of low-value assets and recognised the lease payments associated with
those leases as an expense on either a straight-line basis over the lease term or another systematic basis,

The expenses relating to short-term leases and low-value assets accounted for applying paragraph 6 of Ind AS 116 during the year ended are as below:

Particula s S
Expenses related to Short Term Lease & Low Asset Yalue Lease 17.69
Total Expenses 1547 1769

Annual maintenance costs associated with the leasehold land are not included in the ROU asset or lease liability since they are classified as ancillary and non-recoverable
expenses, rather than part of the lease consideration. Therefore, these annual maintenance costs are recognized as expenses in the profit and loss statement in the period
they are incurred.

Additional regulatory information required by Schedule 111

i No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Group under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made
thereunder.

i The Group is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or governmenl or any government authority.
ui The Group has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956,

v The Group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of layers)
Rules 2017,

v The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed Funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) ta any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the group (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Vi The Group has not recelved any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the company shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other or entities identified in any w hat r by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries)
or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimale Beneficiaries,

il There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been
recarded in the books of account.

vili The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

#  The Group has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets) or intangible assets or both during the current or previous year.

*  There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with ROC.
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Note 31:
Subsequent Events

(a) Sub-division of the equity shares of the face value of Rs.10/ - each into equity shares of the [ace value of Rs5/- gach (Refer Note 10)
The Board, in its meeting held on June 4, 2024, approved the sub-division of one equity share of Rs. 10 each into two equity shares of Rs. 5 each. This decision was
subseguently approved by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on June 5. 2024. Accordingly, the authorised share capital of the Company was
sub-divided from 2,86,38 500 equity shares of Rs. 10 each into 5,72,77,000 equity shares of Rs. 5 each. Additionally, the issued. subscribed, and paid-up capital of the
Company was sub-divided from 1.23,62.208 equity shares with a face value of Rs, 10 sach into 2,47, 24,416 equity shares with a face value of Rs. 5 each

{b) The Company has accepted (vide Board Resolution dated 10th June, 2024) a fresh sanction of credit facilities in the form of Cash Credit and Term Loan from HDFC Bank
Limited totaling INR 980 million, as per the sanction letter dated 10th June, 2024
These facilities are secured by :
(i} & primary pan passu charge on the Company s entire current assets, present and [uture, under a multiple banking arrangement with Axis Bank and 1C1C] Bank

(i) exchusive charge on Factory Land and Building:

- situaned at plot no 14 & 15 Engineering park, heavy Industrial arva, Bhilai Industrial in the name of lessee Shivalik Auto Engg Pyt Lid,

- situated at plot no 16, Engineering park, heavy Industrial area, Bhilai Industrial in the name of lessee Shivalik Auto Engg, Pyt Ltd,

-land at Kh No 139,163/1, 167, 170, 367 PHN 78/11, Mandir Hausad; Raipur in the name of Mr. Vishal Sharma

- Plot No. 02A, 03, (4, Total Area 19791 Sq. M. or 19791 Heet, on Land Part of Khasra Mo, 345/2, 341/1. 342/1, 343/1, Property Situated at Mouja- Hathkhoj,
Engineering Park, Heavy Industrial Area Hathkhoj Bhilai, P.H.No. 18/03, R1.C- Jamul, Tahsil- Bhilai-3, Dist- Durg (C.G.) in the name of lessee M/s Shivalik Erigg
Industries Limited.

(iif) additionally secured by Personal Guarantee of Mr. Giriraj Singhania, Mr. Raghvendra Singhania and Mr. Vishal Sharma (property owner)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SHIVALIK ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LIMITED s

'
Pt
Raghvendra Singhania Vinay Wgfrawal Manoj Patni ry
Joint Managing Director Whole-time Director Chief Financial Officer  Company Secrotary
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